County of Cattaraugus
Industrial Development Agency

RS MEETING - AGENDA

Tuesday, May 14, 2024
CCIDA Office
9 E. Washington Street
Ellicottville, NY
11:15a.m.

To access the Board meeting via Zoom/Conference Call, please see the applicable
information af the end of the agenda fo do so.

-Call the Meeting to Order-Time:

-Roll Call- Board of Directors of the CCIDA:

-Approval of April 9, 2024 CCIDA Board of Directors Meeting Minutes:

*Applications in Process/Projects in Process®

1.} = Win-Sum Ski Corp.

-Win-5Sum Ski Corp. has submitted an Application to the Agency for seeking NYS
sales tax abalement (ONLY) relating to various upgrades and improvements on
equipment purchases to increase the efficiency of the resort, which include:
Snowmaking guns, snowmaking pipeline, renovations to the Inn technology
projects, new pickle ball court, etc. A 4-season capital reinvestment project.

A Public Hearing was held at the CCIDA Office on April 26, 2024 at 10:00 a.m.
There was no one in attendance. Minutes of the Hearing are included.
-The To i vestment: $2 120

¥ Resolution — Win-Sum Ski Corp.

2.) — MJ Painting Contractor Corp.

-MJ Painting Contractor Corp. submitted a revised Application to the Agency
seeking NYS sales tax abatement, real property tax exemption and mortgage tax
exemption relating to the construction of 2 mechanic bays, a truck wash bay, 6
storage bays, a salt storage building, a fuel station and an office and storage
building totaling approximately 8,256 square feet located at 350 Franklin Street.
The original project was approved in late 2021

-The Total Project Inv 1,733,500

v Resolution — MJ Painting Contractor Corp.
|



*RevRail and Rail Spur in C raugu date:

-We will give a brief update on the proposed RevEail Rail Bike project in the Vil-
lage of Cattaraugus. Some very exciting news and milestones have taken place
recently; our goal is in sight! A key meeting was also held on April 24" with ESD
Officials relating to a walking four of the Village and discussions on the many
new businesses and projects that have oceurred within the Village over the past
year. Corey and Tom Cullen will give a full update!

*CCIDA Financial Report:

-Approval of April 2024 Financial Reports
-Asset account updates ralating to the IDA's COVAsset Account Program at CCE,

*Income for April 2024 ($1,500.00):

-§ 1,500.00- Win-Sum Ski Corp. - Application Fee

“Income for May 2024 ($57,250.00):

-§56,250.00- Great Lakes Cheese Payment

-§ 1,000.00- Edelweiss Dairy Application Fee

-Feneral updale on projects in process; including the Agency has 4 projects in the
closing stage which should close in the 2nd quarter of this year.

*Executive Directors Reports:

-Internal (IDA Meetings/Discussi Snapshot):
¥ Meeting regarding potential commercial project in Clean with a WNY Developer.
¥ Meeating with Dave Fenske regarding potential knife project.
¥  Meeting regarding potential commeercial project in Ellicottwille.
¥ Aftend ECIDA mesting.

¥ Met with Nick Ferrari al Field of Dreams relating to a new project. Mere 1o come
with a June application.

«  Phone meet with Commercial Realtor Dave Seider, Cushman Wakefield, relating
to two commercial buildings in Cattaraugus County along with possible new
tenants.

¥ Meeting regarding potential commercial project in Frankblinville.

¥ Attend Cattaraugus-Allegany Wark Force Development Board Meeating,

¥ Mesting with John Lingos regarding potential projact in Ashford.
2



LS S

=,

Meeting with Andy Burr.

Meeting with TimberHut relating to a possible project.

Meeating with a Developer who is considering a project in the Franklinville Area.
Meeting in Cattaraugus on RevRail project.

Meeting regarding potential commercial redevelopment project in Olean.

Discussion with the Town of Machias Town Supervisor Josh Dustarhaus relafing
a proposed Solar Project.

Meeting with Hans Epprecht, Heidi Epprecht and Matt Wilkinson regarding general
updates on the Great Lakes Chease project.

-External (Points of Interest relating to the CCIDA):

v

¥

New York State Economic Development Council: 2024-2025 State
Budget. Please see the handout for Budget highlights.

ENP Government Affairs: Article: "Advocacy Alert; NYS Budgel - What's In &

What's Out.”

Buffalo Business First: Article: “Ski resort invests §2 500 fo bolsfer four-

season business”.
Handout: Cattaraugus-Allegany Workforce Development Board Job Fair

Qlean Times Herald: Aricle: "Jobless rafes in Caltaraugus, A¥egany counties
dropped in March”,

Qlean Times Herald: Article: "Caftaravgus, Allegany counties ses higher sales
tax receipts in March; cities see lower".

Olean Times Herald: Arficle: "Olean Common Councll mulls funds to study
moving senior center, youth rec to Olean Centar Mail™.

Announcament RockelCup Coffee opens second location in Ofean!

Executive Session: (Attorney-Client Privileges)

Motion- %

=

'I:Ima:

-Maotion to reenter the CCIDA Board Meeting-:

Time:



Adjournment:

Motion-

T I Y IR Y N NN O N RN NS AN 08 0 S S S e e s e e e e e e g e e e 2 e e - e -~ S PR S P B

* Next CCIDA Board of Directors Meeting i eduled for
June 11, 2024 at 11:15 a.m.
at the CCIDA Offices in Ellicottville, NY.

Zoom Meeting access Information:

CCIDA is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: County of Cattaraugus IDA Board Meeting
Time: May 14, 2024 11:15 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https:/fus02web.zoom.us/[/886636526557pwd=bUNEWTZ2ZbTILK 1 pjOEZ X
dnNVUW9IZz09

Meeting [[); 886 6365 2655
Passcode: 905975

One tap mobile
+19292056099,,88603652655#,,,,*905975# US (New York)
+16469313860,,886636526554,,,,*905975# US

Dial by your location
«+] 929 205 6099 US (New York)
«+] 646 931 3860 US



COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

BOARD MEETING MINUTES
April 9, 2024
CCIDA Offices
9 East Washington Street
Ellicottville NY 14731
11:15 a.m. In Person or via Teleconference Call'Zoom

Roll Call:  -Taken-

Members

Mr. Thomas Buffamante-Chairman
Mr. Joseph Higgins

Mr. James {Joe) Snyder

Mr. Brent Driscoll

bir. Michael Wimer

M. Ginger Schroder

Mir. Thomas Cullen

Excused:
Maone
CCIDA StaffiCounsel:
Mr. Corey B. Wiktor, Exccutive Director CCIDA
Mr. Robert Murray, Harris Beach PLLC Legal Counsel
Mr. Russell Gaenzle, Harris Beach PLLC Legal Bond Counsel
resenters/Guests:

Mr. David Trathen, Win-Sum Ski Corp.

Mr. John Barer, Edelweiss Dairy, LLC {via phone)
Mr. Jason Grubbs, Frazer Lanier (via phone)

Mr. Bob Clark, lean Times Herald {via zoom)

Mr. Buffamante called the meeting to order at 11:15 a.m.

A roll call of the Beard of Directors of the CCIDA was taken Mr. Buffamante, Mr. Higgins, Mr. Snyder, Mr.
Drizcoll, Mr. Wimer, Mz, Schroder and Mr. Cullen were present.

Mr. Buffamante indicated there is a short agenda but potentially a long executive session so we can work
through the agenda pretty quickly.



A Motion was made by Ginger Schroder seconded by Michael Wimer by (o accepl the Board Meeting
Minutes from March 12, 2024 ag presented to the Board. All in favor. Maotion Carried.

1.} — Win-Sum Ski Corp.

-Mr. Wiktar introduced David Trathen from Win-5um Ski and asked if could give a brief overview of the project
and the recap of their year and indicated the Application is for sales tax only abatements, no réal property tax or
mortgage recording tax abatements are being sought. Mr. Trathen indicated they do not have a big project this
year as they are scaling back a little bit. He indicated snow making is probably their number one thought that
comes to mind for the summer as they really saw aver this type of winter this vear, they had some holes in the
snowmaking automation where they need 1o add some guns so they can cover up those issues and make
improvements as this type of winter may become more of a normal over the years. Regarding the snowmaking
pipeling, they have a large investment going for B300,000 a5 their infrastructure structure is aging into the
ground and a lot of the pipe is 20-30 vears old so they are going to work hard all summer on replacing and
troubleshooting some of the areas where they have leaks. They are continuing to do the last phase of the Inn
renovations with mattresses, painting, carpet and refreshing all of those rooms to what travelers expect. As far as
the IT budget, they are transitioning their food and beverage [T operations to in-housc operations, They arc also
imstalling light-ars in 2 of their groomers which are radars that look forward about 100 yards out and give the
drivers a picture of how much snow is between the ground and where they are dragging so they can move the
snow where it is needed 10 give more consistent levels and create better skiing. They are putting up some LED
slope lighting which are energy efficient and more consistent lighting for the skiers. Mr. Trathen further
indicated their lift sales were down about 16% for the vear, season passes were off about 5%, but their multi-
week ticket program and school programs were up about [0%6 across the board. He indicated it was an up and
down year, but were able to get their 115 days in &s they were able o make snow that cold week in March and
people really reacted, and they got a lot of good publicity. Mr. Trathen thanked Mr. Wiktor and Board for all
their assistance and extended his appreciation. Mr. Wiktor indicated he would st up and Public Heaning in
Ellicottville as the benefits are over $9%,000 and Mr. Buffamante indicated there is no Board action to be taken
ot today’s meeting,

=Win-Sum 5ki Corp. has submitted an Application to the Agency for seeking NYS sales tax abatement (ONLY)
relating to various upgrades and improvements on equipment purchases to increase the efficiency of the resor,
which include: Snowmaking guns, snowmaking pipeling, renovations to the Inn technology projects, new pickle
ball court. A 4-season capital reinvestment project.

<The Total Project Investment: $2,459,120

2.) = Edelweiss Dairy LI.C

-Mir. Wiktor indicated Mr. John Borer of Edelweiss Dairy LLC and Mr. Jason Grubbs are attending via phone
and Mr. Russall Gaenzle, Harris Beach's Legal Bond Counsel and asked to give a brief overview of the praject
as Edelweiss Dairy had previously completed a Bond Application; however, was the consensus o have them
complete the lease/leaschack Application with CCIDA, Mr. Gaenzle indicated as a refresher, when CCIDA
issues tax exempl bonds, it is on a conduit basis and there is no hability to the DA, Town, State or County as it
ia fior the purpose of providing exemption from federal income tax. There are certain types of projects that
qualify from a tax perspective and what Edelweiss Dairy is looking o do is basically a solid waste disposal, the
numbers are fluid and looking at approximately a $32 million dollar project of which will be partial tax-exempt
bonds, but they do not have the hard and fast numbers. The process is the Application which requests CCIDA to
izsue the bonds as well as provide the traditional exemptions, the PILOT, sales taxes etc. assuming the board

2



wdopts the resolution thot we prepared today, the next step would be to have a GML hearing, a joint hearing for
state and federal law purposes and they will coordinate with CCIDA to set up. Thereafier, the Company would

have to come back to CCIDA for final approval and have applicable people sign off, Mr. Gaenzle further
mdicated it will take a few months for the process, best case scenario, as there is work to be done, Mr.
Buffamante asked who would be buying the bonds as lot of times it is a bank, but heard there was talk of
possible individuals buying the bonds.  Mr. Gaenzle respended that he has not had that discussion yet, however
their firm works with several bankers and all of that will be flushed out over the course of the next several
months and when they come back to the Board, they will have a final deal.

=Mr. Wikior indicated is great to see this lewvel of investment in dairy and agriculture and the if the Board can
further help and assist, it would be paramount with this project to bring it forward. He further indicated the
315,000,000 figure it not from the County of Cattaraugus IDA given to the applicants, it is an investment in a
federal program that allows access to this capital and not money in hard dollars delivered to the farm. In
addition, the project is not taking off any real property value that is already there, this i1s on value and investment
edded to the project.

-Mr. Murray indicated the Resolution submitted to the Board today is for initial action required by the internal
revenue code and is not the final approval as we have not completed SEQR. He said it is an important
Resolution for the Company as it gives a8 date set when expenditures made by the Company would be reimbursed
by the tax-exempt bond. Mr. Gaenzle indicated the Resolution also will show bankers that the CCIDA Board

supports the project and will hepefully expedite their financing.

-Mr. Grubbs thanked Corey and the Board and indicated they are working on pulling together all the financial
structure and will be in touch on the next sieps.

-Edelweiss Dawry LLC submitted an Application to the Agency for tax exempt financing and mortgage tax
benefits related to the building of a new dairy facility to replace their existing, outdated 50-vear-old facility
located at 10826 Osman Road in the Town of Freedom. The project includes a new 120 stall rotary parlor to milk
cows, 4 cattle barns, a manure processing facility to allow recycled bedding for reuse. The project will provide a
healthier atmosphere for cattle and a cleaner more efficient work environment for emplovees,

- Total Project Investment: $32 [I[1]

Resolution:

A Motion was made by Ginger Schroder seconded by Joesph Higgins, RESOLUTION OF
THE COUNTY OF CATTARAUIGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (1) TAK-
MG OFFICIAL ACTION TOWARD THE ISSUANCE OF UP TO 515,500,000 PRIMNCIPAL
AMOUNT TAX-EXEMPT REVENLE BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING A CER-
TAIN PROJECT (AS SET FORTH BELOW) FOR THE BENEFIT OF EDELWEISS DAIRY
LLC; (2} DESCRIBING THE FORMS OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE BEING COMNTEM-
FLATED BY THE ISSUER WITH RESPECT TO SUCH PROJECT; AND (3) AUTHORIZING
A PUBLIC HEARING WITH RESPECT TO SUCH FINANCING AND THE UNDERTAKING
OF SUCH PROJECT. A roll call of the Board of Directors of the CCIDA was taken, Mr. Buffa-
mante, Mr, Higging, Mr. Snyder, Mr. Driscoll, Mr. Wimer, Ms., Schroder and Mr. Cullen were
present. All in Favor - Motion Carried.



*CCIDA Financial Reports:

-Approval of Mareh 2024 Financidl Reports

A Motion was made by Thomas Buffamante seconded by Ginger Schroder to accept the March 2024 CCIDA
Operating Statement as presented to the Board. All in Favor - Motion Carried.

-Update on CCB Account and Financials
- Asset account updates on CD's will be provided to the Board in April.

ZIncome for March 2024 (3315.461.90):
-5212.500.00-Great Lakes Cheese Payment

-% B61.90- Reimbursement for railroad taxes from NY & LE RR
-S100,000.00-2™ half of Cimolai HY Administrative Fec

" for April 2024;
<5 1 5300.00-Win-5um Ski Corp. Application Fee

-Gieneral update on prafects in process; including the Agency has 4 prajects in the closing stage which should
elose in the 15t guarter of this year

*Executive Directors Reports:
~Internal i i Boas )2

¥ Attend Community Action Enterprises Annual Board Meeting.

¥ Meeting with Great Lake Cheese regarding general updates on the project.
¥ Attcnding Olean Mall and People, Inc. meeting at the mayor’s office,

¥ Mesting with Andy Burr regarding RevRail project.

¥" Meeting with Turbo Machining regarding update on the project.

{\

Attend Town of Yorkshire Board meeting,.

%,

Meeting with Diana Cibak and Village of Cattaraugus Development Team.

Meeting with Tom Benson.

K

Meeting with Lida Eberz with CBRE Realty regarding potential commercial project in Olean.

L9

Meeting with Howard Hibbert in Cattaraugus.
¢ Attend Southern Tier West Regional Planning and Development Board Meeting,

¥ Meeting with Mr. Hughes and Mr. Ricker of CNF Engineering.
4



Conference with Empire Statc Development,
Mesting with Paul H. regarding potential commercial project in Ellicottville.

Mecting at County Building regarding RevRail and Cattaraugus.

-External {Points of Interest relating to the CCIDA):

Buffalo News: Article: "4 fook ar developrent projects in Cattaraugns Cousne ™
Buffalo News: Article: "Cartaraugns Courty dairy farme plens 333 miffion renovation. "

Olean Times Herald: Article: “Come Howe, Siay Home - Olecn Business Development Corp. hopes 1o
help fill 1,300 jobs. "

Olean Times Herald: Article: “Curco wearks 75 years in Olean. "
Salamanca Press: Article: “CTE culimary aris students train at new Frankdinville Cheese Facifity, "

Olean Times Herald: Article: "Girls in Mamufacturing Day showcase promizing future of local
Students. ™

Handout: Cattaraugus County Economic Development Spring Job Fair.

sSpectrum News 1: Article: "8ill to help N.¥ farmers build housing for farmwarkers recelves bipartisan
seppart,

Email: WNF Recreaitonal Tourism Study Stokeholder Gronp - Coungy Economic Development
Financial Post: Article: “Fed holdy rates, stilf signals 3 cuts this year despite sticky inflavion. ™

New York Post: Article: “Even lefties now admit closing the Indian Point nuclear plami actually harmed
e plamer. ™

Executive Session:

A Motion was made by Ginger Schroder seconded by Thomas Cullen 1o go into Executive Session for
Attarney/Client privileges at [1:50 p.m. All in Faver — Motion Carried.

A Motion was made by Joseph Snyder seconded by Ginger Schroder to exit Executive Session and return to
the regular meeting at 1:05 p.m. For the official record, no action was taken in the Executive Session,

A Motion was made by Brent Driscoll seconded by Ginger Schroder to adjourn the meeting at 1:05 p.m. All
in Favor — Motion Carried,

* Next CCIDA Board of Directors Meeting: May 14, 2024 at 11:15 a.m.
at the CCIDA Offices, 9 E. Washington Street, Ellicottville, NY, and also via Zoom.




PUBLIC HEARING SCRIPT

Win-Sum Ski Corp. and/or Individual(s)
or Affiliate(s), Subsidiary(ies), or
Entity(ies) formed or to be formed on its
behalf Project

Public Hearing to be held on April 26, 2024 at 10:00 a.m.

at the Apency's offices, 9 East Washington Street, Ellicottville, New York

ATTENDANCE:

_Noane

[ ] Members of the General Public

[ WELCOME: Call to Order and Identity of Hearing Officer.

Hearing Officer: Welcome, This public hearing is now open; it is am. My name

is Corey R. Wiktor. I am the Executive Director of the County of
Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency, and [ have been designated
by the Agency to be the hearing officer to conduct this public hearing,
This public hearing is being live-streamed and made accessible on the

Apgency’s webhsite at www.ccidany.com.

MURP{)SE: Purpose of the Hearing,

Hearing Officer: We are here to hold the public hearing on the Win-Sum Ski Corp. and/or

[ndividual(s) or Affiliate{s), Subsidiary({ies), or Entity(ies) formed or to be
formed on its behalf. This public hearing is being recorded and will be
transcribed for the Board Members of the Agency for their review and
comments before they take any further action. We have a sign in sheet for
anyone who would like to participate in this public hearing either by
presenting oral comments or we would be happy to take writien
statements. Notice of this hearing appeared in Olean Times Herald on
Tuesday, April 16, 2024,

34 PROJECT SUMMARY: Deseription of Project and Contemplated Agency Benefits.

Hearing Cfficer: The proposed project (the "Project”) consists of; (i) renovations to the Inn

(@ Holiday Valley and the purchasing of equipment to increase efficiency
for snowmaking pipeline and technology projects (the “Improvements™),
and (ii) the acquisition by the Company in and arcund the Improvements
of certain items of machinery, equipment and other tangible personal
property (the “Equipment”; and, together with the Project and the



Improvements, the “Project Facility'”). The Facility will be initially
operated and/or managed by the Company.

The proposed financial assistance comtemnplated by the Agency includes
New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits (in
compliance with Agency’s uniform tax exemption policy),

[}4. FORMAT OF HEARING: Review rules and manner in which the hearing will proceed.

Hearing €)fficer. All those who have joined this conference call will be given an
opportunity to make statements and/or comments on the Project if they so
desire.

Minutes of the Public Hearing will be transcribed and posted on the
Apency’s website (www cattcoida.com). Additional information can be
obtained from, and written comments may be addressed to: Corey R.
Wiktor, Executive Director, County of Cattaraugus TIndusirial
Development Agency, 9 East Washingion Street, P.O. Box 1749,
Ellicottville, New York 14731; Telephcone: 716-699-2005 and
electronically at corevidcaticoida.com or Infoi@caticoida.com.

[J4. PUBLIC COMMENT: Hearing Officer gives the Public an opportunity to speak.

Hearing Officer: Those interested in making a statement or comment will be ealled upon,
Please begin by stating your name and address: if you are representing a
company, please identify the company. I request that speakers keep
statements and/or comments to 5 minutes, and if possible, 3 minutes.

The Hearing Moderator introduces each participate in the order they registered for this
meeting.

[Insert transcription of public comments here. ]
-0R-
[ Hearing Otfficer: Note that no one in attendance wished to make a statement or comment.

MADJOURHMEHT:

As there were no further statements and/or comments, the Hearing Officer closed the
pLLHi:E. h-e.m-ing al Jgé : ]ﬂ a.m,



SIGN IN SHEET
FOR PUBLIC HEARING

Public Hearing to be held on April 26, 2024 at 1000 a.m.
in Agency's offices, 9 East Washington Street, Ellicottville, New Yaork

X box to

speak/
Name Company and/or Address comment




COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

INDUCEMENT RESOLUTION

WIN-SUM SKI CORP., AND/OR INDIVIDUAL(S) OR AFFILIATE(S),
SUBSIDMARY(TES), OR ENTITY(IES) FORMED OR TO BE FORMED ON ITS

BEHALF

A regular meeting of the County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency was
convened on Tuesday, May 14, 2024 at 11:15 a.m.

The following resolution was duly offered and seconded, to wit:

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY': (i} ACCEPTING THE APPLICATION OF WIN-
sUM SKI CORP., AND/OR [INDIVIDUALI{S) OR AFFILIATE(S),
SUBSIDIARY(IES), OR ENTITY{IES) FORMED OR TO BE FORMED ON
ITs BEHALF (INDIVIDUALLY, AND/OR COLLECTIVELY, THE
“*COMPANY™) IN CONNECTION WITH A CERTAIN PROJECT DESCRIBED
BELOW, (u) APPOINTING THE COMPANY, OR ITS DESIGNEE, AS ITS
AGENT TO UNDERTAKE THE PROJECT; (iii) AUTHORIZING THE
UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM OF A SALES TAX
EXEMPTION BENEFIT FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS RELATED TO
THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF THE
PROJECT; AND (iv) AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION AND
EXECLUTION OF AN AGENT AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROJECT
AGREEMENT, AND RELATED DOCUMENTS

WHEREAS, County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency™) is
authorized and empowered by the provisions of Chapter 1030 of the 1969 Laws of New York,
constituting Title 1 of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law, Chapter 24 of the
Consolidated Laws of New York, as amended (the “Enabling Act™) and Chapter 536 of the 1971
Laws of New York, as amended, constituting Section 890-b of said General Municipal Law (said
Chapter and the Enabling Act being hersinafier collectively referred to as the “Act™) to promote,
develop, encourage and assist in the acquiring, constructing, reconstructing, improving,
maintaining, equipping and furnishing of manufacturing, warehousing, research, commercial and
industnial facilities, among others, for the purpose of promoting, attracting and developing
economically sound commerce and industry to advance the job opportunities, health, peneral
prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York, to improve their
prosperity and standard of living, and to prevent unemployment and economic deterioration; and

WHEREAS, to accomplish its stated purposes, the Agency is authorized and empowered
under the Act to acquire, construct, reconstruct and install one or more “projects™ (as defined in



the Act), or to cause said projects to be acquired, constructed, reconstructed and installed, and to
convey said projects or to lease said projects with the obligation to purchase; and

WHEREAS, the Company has submitted an application to the Agency (the
“Application™) requesting the Agency’s assistance with a ccrtain project (the “Project™)
consisting of! (i) renovations to the Inn & Holiday Valley and the purchasing of equipment to
imcrease efficiency for snowmaking pipeline and technology projects (the “Improvements™), and
(i) the acquisition by the Company in and around the Improvements of certain items of
machinery, equipment and other tangible personal property (the “Equipment™; and, together with
the Imprmfememx, the “Project Fﬂ{:ilily"}. The Facility will be initially operated and/or managed
by the Company; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 859-a, on April 26, 2024, at
10:00 am., at the Agency’s offices, ¥ East Washington Street, Ellicottville, New York, the
Agency held a public hearing with respect to the Project and the proposed Financial Assistance
(as hereinafter defined) being contemplated by the Agency (the “Public Hesring™) wherea
interested parties were provided a reasonable opportunity, both orally and in writing, to present
their views; and

WHEREAS, 1t 1s contemplated that the Agency will (i} designate the Company as its
agent for the purpose of undertaking the Project pursuant to an Agent and Financial Assistance
Project Agreement (the “Apgent Agreement™), {ii) provide Financial Assistance to the Company
in the form of an exemption benefit from all New York State and local sales and use taxes for
purchases and rentals related to the Project with respect 1o the qualifying personal property
included in or incorporated into the Facility or uwsed in the scquisition, construction,
reconstruction and/or renovation, rehabilitation or equipping of the Facility (*Financial
Assistance™); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 18-A of the Act, the Agency desires to adopt a
resolution describing the Project and the Financial Assistance that the Agency is contemplating
with respect to the Project.

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE
COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Company hes presented an application in a form acceptable to the
Agency. Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the Company’s
application and any other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, public
hearing comments, and Agency board member review, discussion, and consideration of same,
the Agency hereby finds and determines that;

(A) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers necessary and
comvenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and to exercise all
powers granted to it under the Act; and

(B} It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the Company as
its agent for purposes of acquiring, constructing and/or renovating and equipping the Project; and

2



(C)  The Agency has the authority to take the actions contemplated herein under the
Act; and

(¥ The action w0 be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to develop the
Project, thereby increasing and/or retaiming employment opportunities in Cattaraugus County,
New York while promoting the general prosperity and economic welfare of the citizens of
Cattaraugus County, New York, and the State of New York and improving their standard of
living and otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and

(E}  The Projeet will not result in the removal of a ¢ivie, commergial, industrial, or
manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the Project from onc
area of the State of New York (the “State™) to another area of the State or result in the
abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Company or any other proposed oceupant
af the Project located within the State; and the Agency hercby finds that, based on the
Company’s application, o the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility to
another, the Project is reasonably necessary to discourage the Project occupants from removing
such other plant or facility to a location outside the State and/or is reasonably necessary to
preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective industries, and, to
the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility to another in another arca of the
State, the Agency has complied with the Act's abandonment procedures; and

{F)  The Agency has assessed all material information included in connection with the
Application necessary to afford a reasonable basis for the decision by the Agency to provide
Finaneial Assistance for the Project as described herzin; and

(G)  The Agency has prepared a written cost-benefit analysis satisfactorily identifying
the extent to which the Project will create or retain permanent, private sector jobs, the estimated
value of any tax exemption to be provided, the amount of private sector investment generated or
likely to be generated by the Project, the likelihood of accomplishing the Project in a timely
fashion, and the extent to which the Project will provide additional sources of revenue for
municipalities and school districts, and any other public benefits that might occur as a result of
the Project; and

{(H}  The Company has provided a written statement confirming that the Project as of
the dale of the Application 15 in substantial compliance with all provisions the Act; and

(1) The Project involves a “Type Il action™ as said term is defined in SEQR and,
therefore, no further action is required under SEQR; and

(3  The Company has provided a written statement confirming that the Project as of
the date of the Application is in substantial compliance with all provisions the Aet; and

(K)  The Project qualifies for Agency Financial Assistance as it meets the Agency’s
general uniform criteria for project evaluation, said criteria established by New York State and
the Agency as required under General Municipal Law Section 859-a(3) as evidenced by the

following:



{i) Extent to which the Project will create or retain jobs: The Project will
retain 160 FTE employee positions and 580 PTE employes positions.

(i1}  The estimated total value of Financial Assistance is approximately
$196,729.

(iii)  The estimaied amount of private sector investment to be made by the
Company is $2,459,120.

{iv}  Likelihood of the Project being accomplished in a timely fashion: There is
a high likelihood that the Project will be completed in a timely manner, by
June 1, 2025.

{v) Extent of new revenue provided to local taxing jurisdictions: By
maintaining modemn and efficient ski, golf, banquet, wedding and hotel
and overnight/extended stay facilities, it is expected that the Project will
continue to attract visitors to the Facility and to the Town of Ellicottville
resulting in maintenance of and new and increased sales tax revenues and
bed tax revenue.

(vi}  The extent to which the Project will create local construction jobs. The
Company will utilize local construction contractors.

Section 2. The Agency hereby authorizes the undertaking of the Project and the
provision of the Financial Assistance to the Company as described herein,

Section J. Subject to the Company executing an Agent Agreement and the delivery
to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of insurance for the Project satisfactory to
the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the Company to procéed with the acquisition,
construction and equipping of the Project and hereby appoints the Company as the truc and
lawhul agent of the Agency: (1) to acquire, construct and/or renovate and equip the Project; (ii) to
make, execute, acknowledge and deliver any contracts, orders, receipts, writings and
instructions, as the stated agent for the Agency with the authority to delegate such agency, in
whole or in part, to agents, subagents, contractors, and subcontractors of such agents and
subagents and to such other parties as the Company chooses; and (iii) in general, to do all things
which may be requisite or proper for completing the Project, all with the same powers and the
same validity that the Agency could do if acting in its own behalf; provided, however, the
appointment of the Company as agent of the Agency, if utilized, shall expire one year from the
date of this resolution (unless extended for good cause by the Chair, the Viee Chair, andfor the
Executive Director).

A, Fipancial Assistance. 'With respect to the foregoing, and based upon the

representations and warranties made by the Company in its application for Financial Assistance,
the Agency hereby:

(i) authorizes and approves the Company, as its agent, to make purchases of
goods and services relating to the Project and that would otherwise be subject to New
York State and local sales and use tax in an amount estimated up to $2.459.120, and,

4



therefore, the wvalue of the sales and vse tax exempiion benefits (“sales and use fax
exemption benefits™) authorized and approved by the Agency cannot exceed §196,729,
however, the Agency may consider any requests by the Company for increases to the
amount of sales and use tax exemption benefits authorized by the Agency upon being
provided with appropriate documentation detailing the additional purchases of property
Or Services.

B.  Temms and Conditions of Financial Assistance. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the
New York General Municipal Law, and per the policies of the Agency, the Apency may recover

or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, any New York State and local sales
and use tax exemption benefits taken or purported to be taken by the Company, its agents,
consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the bencfit of
the Project, if it is determined that: (i) the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or
any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, is not entitled to the
MNew York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits; (ii) the New York State and local
sales and use tax exemption benefits are in excess of the amounts authorized to be taken by the
Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make
purchases for the benefit of the Project; (iii) the New York State and local sales and use tax
exemption benefits are for property or services not authorized by the Agency as part of the
Project; (iv) the Company has made a material false statement on its application for Financial
Assistance; andfor (v) the New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits are
taken in cases where the Company, its agenis, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, fails to comply with the Investment
Commitment, the Employment Commitment, and/or the Tourism Destination Commitment, said
commitments, as described below, being a material term or condition 10 use property or services
in the manner approved by the Agency in connection with the Project.

As a condition precedent of receiving Financial Assistance, the Company, its agents,
consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of
the Project, must cooperate with the Agency in its efforts to recover or recapture any Financial
Assistance, and promptly pay over any such amounts to the Agency that the Agency demands.

o Commitments. As an additional condition precedent of receiving Financial
Assistance, and as a material term or condition as approved by the Agency in connection with
the Project, the Company covenants and agrees and understands that it must, subject to potential
modification, termination and‘or recapture of Financial Assistance for faillure to meet and
maintain the commitments and thresholds as described below, submit, on an annual basis or as
otherwise indicated below through the conclusion of the later of two (2) years following either (i)
the equipment installation completion date, or (i) the termination of the Agent Agreement, a
certification, as so required by the Agency. confirming:

i) Investment Commitment - the total investment actually made with respect to the
Project at the time of Project completion equals or exceeds $2,439,120, being the
total project cost as stated in the Company’s application for Financial Assistance,



(i) Employment Commitment — that there are at least 160 FTE emplovee positions
and 380 PTE employee positions existing at the Facility as stated in the
Company's application for Financial Assistance (the “Baseline FTE™); and

* the number of current FTE an PTE employees in the then current vear at the
Facility; and

(i)  Tourism Destination Commitment — that the Company document to the
satisfaction of the Agency that the Project resulted in the attraction of at least 35%
of the number customers (or 35% of the amount of sales from customers) from
outside the Economic Development Region.

Section4.  Subject to the terms of this Inducement Resolution, the Chair, the Viece
Chair, and/or the Executive Director, are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to
negotiate, execuie and deliver, on behalf of the Agency, the Agent Agreement, a sales tax
excmption letter (the "Sales Tax Exemption Letter"), a bill of sale (the "Bill of Sale™) whereby
the Agency at the completion of the installation period transfers to the Company title to the
Equipment acquired during the installation period by the Company as agent of the Agency, and
related documents.

Section 5. The officers, employees and agents of the Agency are hereby authorized
and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to do all acts and things required
and o negotiate, execute and deliver all such centificates, instruments and documents, to pay all
such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things as may be necessary or,
in the opinion of the officer, employee or agent acting, desirable and proper to effect the
purposes of the foregoing resclutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the
terms, covenants and provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency,

Section 6. The provision by the Agency of Financial Assistance with respect to the
Project as described herein is subject to the Apency’s policies.

Section 7. This resolution shall take effect immediately, and shall expire one (1) vear
from the date hereof unless extended for good cause by the Chair, the Vice Chair, andfor the
Executive Director,

Dated: May 14, 2024



C IND DEVELD TAGE
APPLICATION FOR SALEA.EASEBACE TRANSACTION

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The answers fo the questions contined in this spolication are necesRary io
determing your firm's eligibility For tax exemptions end other assistance [rom County of Callaraugus
Indusirial Development Agency. These answers will also be used in the preparstion of papes in this
fransaction. Accordingly, all questions should be answered accurately and completely by an afficer or
other employee of your firm who is thoronghly [amiliar with the business and ofTairs of your firm and

wha is also thoroughly familiar with the propesad project. This application is subject to aceeptaice by the
Agency.

TO: CGUNTYOF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Ellicottville, New York 14731
Attention: Chairman

This application by applicant respectfully states:

APPLICANT: M J Painting Contractor Copr,
-&PPL]EAHT"SETREEFADDRE.EE: 2491 Homer Street
CITY: Qlean STATE: WY PHONE MO.: 116=373-3033

IF AFPLICANT I8 REPRESENTED BY AN ATTORNEY, COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:
NAME OF FIRM: Backhaus & Simon, P.C.

NAME OF ATTORNEY: Robert Simen

AT'['ﬂRHE‘f’EETEEETADDREES: f10-715 Community Bank Building
CITY: _glean STATE: NY PHOMENC.: 775_372-4164

T

e

NOTE: PLEASE READ THE INSTRUCTIONS ON PAGE 2 BEFORE FILLING OUT THIS
APPLICATION,

¥ 290043 Pealneas AN



'

INSTRUCTIONS

The Agency will not approve sny application unless, in the judgment of the Agescy, said

application containg sufficient information spon which to bage a decision whether to ApNOVE OF
tentatively approve an uction,

1.

Fill in all bianks, vaing “none” or “not applicable” or “p/as Wwhese the question is not sppropriate
to the project which is the subject of this application (the “Project™).

If an eatimate is given as the answer to & quastion, put “(est)” after the figare or answer which is
estimated,

If more space is needed 1o answer any specific question, attach & saparate shest,

When completed, retum fwo (2) copies of this application to the Agency at the address indicated
on the first page of this application,

The Agency will not give final approval to this application entil the Agency receives a completed
environmenial assessment form concerning the Fraject which is the subject of this appliestion.

Please note that Aniele & of the Public Offficers Law deshires that all records by the possegion of
tve Agency (with eertain limited exceptions) are open (g public inspection nnd copyiug, If the
applicant Feels that there are clements of the Project which are in (he nature of trade ssorets or
information, the patrg of which iz such that if disclosed o the public or atherwiss widsly

i i wauld cause substantial injury to the applicants compelitive position, the ppplicant
ey identify such elerments in writing and request that sued) elements be kepl confidential in
accordence with Anticle § of the Public Officers Low,

The npplicant will be required to pay 1o the Agency all astual eosts incuned in connection with
this application and fhye Project contemplated herein, Tha applicant will also be expected to piy
all costs incurred Ly genernl counsel and specinl counsel 1o the Agency.

The Agency has establighed an application fee of Two Hundred Fifty Dollars ($250) to cover the
antlcipated costs of e Ageney in processing this application, A check or money order made
piyable 10 the Agency must Actompany each application. THIS APPLICATION WILL NOT BE
ACCEPTED BY THE AGENCY UNLESS ACCOMPANIED BY THE APPLICATION FRE.

The Agency has established o project fee for cach project in which the Agency panieipates,
UNLESS THE AGENCY AGREES IN WRITING TO THE CONTRARY, THIS PROJECT FEE

15 REQUIRED TO BE FAID BY THE APPLICANT AT OR PRIOR TO THE GRANTING OF
ANY FINANCIAL ASBISTANCE BY THE AGENCY.,

SI2M9.08141 Benlieas | -4i0ad4ve



ﬂ'ﬂﬂml_nﬂmmmw
Lease Feg Struciure

£750 non-refundahile application fee, plus
5730 non-refundable #gency counsel fes,

Al the time of closing, prior to the CCIDA issuing ity sales tax Jetter, Jou will be responsible for the
JSollowing:

1 and 1/16% fee on the smount of sales tax letter(s) provided {in addition o the non-refundsbls
application fes). Any additional sales tex letter(s) beyond the initial project amount will pay fha
standard IDA fee (1 apd 1/18%) prior to the Agency issuing this letter(s). Any projecs with anin Heu
of real property PILOT will be respongible for the full praject PILOT amount peid in full at tme of
the project closing ineluding projects with fixed fae EmCunis.

I addlition to g CCIDA adninistrative foa you will alsy be responsibie for paping CCIDA lepol sotimsel
expenses for lease transactions, The Jellowing are the COIDA legal costs for soels projeet:

Projects up to $500,000 35,000 fee & up 10 3500 expenges
Projects up to 51,000,000 37,500 Fee & up 1o 5750 in expenses
Projects up to 52,000,000 H,ﬂhﬂﬁa&wtﬂﬂiﬂhupmm
Prajects above £2,000,000 Will be negotiated

NOTE: Agency legal counsel fee inchude the $750 non-refundable agency Coungal fee,
Also if'a Payment in Liou of Taxes {FILOT) and/or & morigege is part of the
Project an additional $2,000.00 fee will be charged.

Please Mote: ALL Jonse transaciions Will be by mail closing and these oogts anly include hasic [ese
documents. Modification of the bage documents could reslt in additional CCIDA attomey costs, In

A late paymeny charge af | 1/2% per month (30 ﬂ‘n}-peﬂm‘}_f'ﬂrmwprqmbﬂi'ﬁ:g will be In gffect from
the date billed by the CCIDA.

DFH0E520143 Bunfrems (450040413



CCCUPANT OF THE PROJECT

1. Company Name: o J Painting Contractor Corp.
Present Address: 2931 Homer Street; Olean, HY
Zip Code: 14760
Employer's ID No.:

2, If the Company differs from the Applicant, give details of relationship: B/ A

3 Indicate type of business organization of Company:
. BCorporation. If so, incorporated in what country? _ (jsp ;
What State? New York  : Date Incorporated LT

Type of Corporation? € Corp : Authorized to do business in
Mew York? Yea 3 : Mo .

b. OlPartmership. If so, indicate type of partmership
Number of general partners : Number of limited partners .

2, DOSole proprietorship.

F

4, Te the Company a subsidiery or direct or indirect affiliste of any other organization{s)? 1f so,
indicate name of related organization(s) and relationship:

W R
B,

1. List all owness, officers, directors and pertners (complete all columas for sach peson);

NAME AND HOME ADDFRESS OFFICE HELD OTHER PRINCIFAL
BUSINESS

SEE ATTACHED

2, Isﬂmﬁmwnywmugnmmnfutﬂumpmymwupldmiﬁqudufmhminmr
civil or erininal litigation? Yes ;No x

% § Hasanypwml‘nﬂ::dthmruwerhauemvjmdufam'lmiualuﬂimm&mmnmim
traffic violation)? Yes_  : No X

Has any person Jisted nbove or any concemn with whom such person hes been connscted

aver hlminlwiwr:hﬁ: nr'nmathudmtndalml]mpt?
Yes Mo x .

OEIHRE014) Buines | 480040442




3. If the amswer to any of Questions 2 through 4 is yes, please, furnich details in & separate
attachment,
C. rE f ny;

1. Is Company publicly held? Yes i No_y | If yes, please list exchanges where stock
traded:

4 Ifnn,ﬂnuﬂmkhu]dmmmﬂﬁmmmhtmhm&m:

S

NAME ] ;gg}p.ﬁs | PERCENTAGE OF HOLDING | sy
HMichael J. John SO ST, " S
Carol A. John AL Ny Ar7oe, - r

—Michael J. John ITT |101 W. 5th Street
. Allsgany, WY 14706

D.  Company's pringinal bank(s) of account:

Il DATA REGARDING PROPOSED PROJECT.

A, i : (Please provide a brief narmative description of the Project.)
SEE ATTACHED
B Location of the Projecs;
1, Street Address: 350 Cranklin Street
2. Cltyef plean
3. Town of
4, Village of
L3

County of Cattaraugus
€. Descrintion of the Project site:

1. Approximate  sizé  (in  acres  or square  feet) of the Projest site: 9. 34
RaMwmy,wMafhhﬂwtﬁm:mﬂhM?Tﬂ X Me | ATERE

1, J’utihﬂreudﬂhghﬁldinuumh?mjmﬂm??ﬁ ;No x
i, If yes, indicate the number of buildings on the site: . Also, please

briefly identify each existing building and indicate the spproximete sze (in
square feet) of each sucl existing building;

V1204030143 Businers | 45004847



b. Are the existing bufldings in operation? Yes . MNo___ . If yes, deseribe
pregent use of present buildings:

N/
o Are the existing buildings sbendoned? Yes | Mo___. About to be
abandoned? Yes i No____, If yes, desoribe:
W/A

d. Attach photograph of present buildings,  N/&
ki Utilities serving the Project site:

Water-Municipal: ves
Other {describe)
Sewer-Municipal: Yas
Oither (describe)
Eleatric-Utility: Yas
Other (describe)
Heat Utility: Yes
Crther {describe)

4, Prn&mtltgalwrnemﬂﬁ:hﬁj-mﬂm: M J Painting Contractor Corp.

a. If the Company awns the Project site, indicate date of purchase: March 28
201 § purchase price: § 233500

b, [f Company does not own the Project site, does Company have an option gignad
with the owner to porchase the Project site? Yes__; No___, If yes, indicate
date aption signed with the owner: 20__; end the date the option
expires: 20 N/A

-8 IE:E:Eumpmyduﬂmmﬂmﬁqimtahu,ialhmnﬂmugﬂyu{by

3, a Zoning District in which the Project site is located: Tneustrial
b Are there any variances or special permits affecting the Project site? Yes_ -

Mo % .Ifj.'n,liathﬂlanndamﬁhmpdunfaﬂmnhwn—immﬂmﬁﬂ
permits:

i D:{as part of the Project consist of the acquisition or construction of & new building or
buildinge? Yes 3, No_ . Ir yus, indicate number and size of pow buildings:

o building consisting of nffice,ﬂmwwmm -
G Crotdes Gmis TOACE QLA Fael rarmda,
OLIMR00 140 Bamlnens sty O7F 7T A040 5 A L= EJQE S I=f

STVhy
willo—

Fe I



2, Does part of the Project consist of additions andfor renovations exizting buildings
lu-cmdunﬂ:al'rngmaita?‘k’:a Hux.tf}ten,mdinats:h:mtldugmbe

cupanded or renovated, the size of my expansions and ihe namome of expansion andior
e ation:

3 Describe the principal uses to bs ma Comnany of the buildine or building o
%% ﬁ% T TG
‘j‘ﬂ“' %w’w 4:@?*:# @ f; '.?E-'I%
%@Mﬁr‘ £y af,rj;ﬂr&r““? ﬂ% ﬁ%ﬂ ’g‘ﬁw -

gttt of v ﬁwﬂ“f 5 10 iy T G g AT e F\Sﬂ%’&’ y o

1. Does a pant of the Project consist of the scquisitien or installation of muthinery,

cquipment or other personal property (the “Equipment™)? Yes X _; No___ . If yes,
describe the Equipment:

2, With respect 1o the Equipment to be acquired, will any of the Equipment be Eqiipment
which has previously been usad? Yoz ;No 5. Ifyes, please provide detail:

3 Describe the pringipal unstabemdahjrﬂmﬂmmn:.r of the Equi meit to be noqui
or installed: ﬁ}fﬁﬂiﬁ“?ﬁiﬂfﬂﬁﬂ'ﬁi Lt T8

St :5?_.-;1??&1{5‘ 7(:F /ﬁ:—’?

2
P, Project Use:

L %atweumxarimipulpm&msmhuprmnmmmT
Bpplication of Finish cocaling on pipe and egquipmeant
delivered toc our Facility frem across the Eastern half
of the nation.

Whet are the principal activities to be conducted at the Project?
Sandblasting and applicatien of specialized coatings.

3. Dees the Project include facilities or property that are primanly used in making ruulil
sales of goods or services to customers who personally visit such facilitles? Yes
No X . Ifyes, please provide detail:

7
SI2045.00063 Basiure 140034y



4. If the answer to question 3 is yes, what porcentage of the cost of fhe Project will be
expended on such facilities o properly primerily used in muking retail sales of goods or
seTvices to customers wha persongfly visit the Project? W oNfA

5. If the answer to question 3 is yes, and (he answer to question 4 is more than 33.33%,
indicate whether any of tha following apply to the Project:

a. Will the Project be operated by & not-for-profit corporation? Yeg Hy . B | 4
yea, please explain;

N/

bl Ia'lhuPrnjm]it:i}'tﬂﬂMIJ{gniEEMﬂmmbwufviBMﬁnmmﬁdEh

sconomic development region in which the Project will be located? Yes -
Mo_¥ |, If yes, please explain:

8 Would the Project occupant, but for the contemplated financial aagigtanes From
the Agency, locate the related jobe outside the State of New Yark] Yes -
No_ ¥ If yes, please explain:

d. I the predominent purpese of the Project to make available goods or services
which would nod, but for the Project, be reasonnbly aocessible to the residents of
the city, Lown, or village within which the Project will be located, because of a
lack of reasomably nccessible retall trade fecilitics offering such poods o
servicesT Yes s No X Ifyes, please provide detail:

1 Will the Project be located in ong of the following: (i) the City of New Yoark; (H)
0 arca designed as an sconomis development zone pursuant to Asticle 15-B of
the General Municipal Law; or {iii) & census traet or block nurmbering orea (or
Cengus (ract or block numbering area contiguous thereto) which, accopding to the
mogl recent census data, has (x) g poverty rate of &t least 20% for fe year In
which the date relates, or at least 200 of households receiving publie assistance,
and (y) an unemployment rute of at Jeast L.23 times the simtewide unemploymen
wte for the year to which the data relates? Yes_ ., No___. IF yes, please
explain:

&, If the angwers to any of subdivisions ¢, through e, of question 5 is yes, will the Project
PTCSErve penmanent, private seotor Jjobs or incresse the overall numiber of permanent,
Privete sector jobs in the State of New YorkTVes_  :No  _If yes, please explain:

04000143 Businery 50240y



T Will the completion of the Project resull in the removal of & plant or facility of the

Company or another proposed oecupanl of the Projest {n *Project Oeeupant™) frorm enc
area of the State of New York 1o another aren of the State of New York? Yes :
No_x  If yes, please explain;

i Will the completion of the Project result in the abandonment of one or more plants or
tacqlities of the Company located in the State of Mew York? Yes ;Mo x . If yes,
please provide detail:

9, Huumwnmﬁlhuqmﬁnn?m-quunthnsismindin:tuwiwﬂmmnfﬁm
following npply ta the Project:

a. Is the Project reasonnbly AcCessary o preserve the competitive position of the
Company or such Projest Occupant i s industiy? Yes ; Wo____ Tf yes,
please provide detail: M/A

b. Is the Project ressonably necessary to discourage the Company or sueh Project
Occupant from removing such other plant or facility to a location ouside the
Stats of New York? Yes ;No . ITyes, please provide detsil: 1 /n

G, Projcet Status:

l. [f the Projeot includes the acquisition of auy land or buildings, have any steps beem taken
toward eequiring same? Yes A MNo_ . If yes, please discuss in deinil the
approximate stage of such asquisition:

Purchased land in March 2018

2, I the Project includes the acquisition of any Equipment, have any steps been taken
toward acquiring same? Yes No__. If yes, please discuss in detai] the approximate
stage of such acquisition: /3

3 If the Project involves the construction or reconstruction of any building o other
improvement, has construction work on any such building or improvemen begun?
Yes X, MNo___. ITyes, please discuss in deiail the Approximate extent of consirustion
and the exter of completion, Indicate in Your answer whether such specifia alzps Dave
beon completed s site clearmice and preparation; completion of foundations; insisllation

SEE ATTACHED

4, Please indicote amount of fimds expended on the Project by the Company in the past
three (3) years and the purposes of such expenditures: SEE ATTACHED

9
FIZHEDN43 Banlnexe 190040477



o Please indicate the date the ipplicant estimates the Project will be completed:
1Y o I

Does the Company intend to lease or sublease more than 10% (by eres or fair market vajue) of

the Project? Yes_  : No_ . It yes, please complete the following for each exiting or
osed tenant or gubtenant:

Stnte: Zip:
5 1D Mo i
ssee is: __ Corporation: — Partnership: _ Sole Proprigtorship
ip to Company:

Percentape of Project to be leased or subleagsd:
Use of Profit intended by Sublessee:

Will any portion 'of the space leaged by this sublesgee be primarily used in

i i ' dnnraarﬁnuwmmmpurmﬂl;rﬂairlha
e - If yes, please peovide on a asparate alitachmant ()
details and (B) the answers questions [I(F)(4) through (&) with respedt to such

2. Sublesses name:
Preaent Address:
City: Stale: T N,
Employer's D No,:
Sublessac is: — Corporation: __ Parlnershs
Relationship to Company:
Peroentage of Project to be |lsased or subleaged;
Use of Project intended by Sublesses:
Date of l2ase or sublsase to Sublagsee:
Term of lease or sublense to Sublessae:
Wﬂlwmﬂﬂnﬂflhtﬂpﬂﬂ!hﬂﬂb}'ﬂ]hIUHmtﬁ
making reteil sales of goods or BETVICES to customers who p onally visit the
Project? Yes . No__. If yes, please provide aq a achmant {a)

BOparats
details md (b) the answers to questions I{F)(4) through (5) with | o such
anblesses,

3, Sublessee name:
Present Address:
City:
Employer's ID No,:
Sublessec i: ____ Corporation: — Parinership: __ Sole Fropristorship
Relationship to Compeny:
Pereentape of Project to be leased or subleaged:

L
F12049.081 €3 Busineay 1 45074D4NT @

- _-_Sole Proprietorship

Zip:




Use of Project intended by Sublesses:
Date of lease or sublease to Soblesses:
Term of lease or subleass to Sublessee:

Will any portion of the space leased by this sublesses be primarily used in

making rotail sales of pood

3 OI services 1o cusfomers who personally visit the

Projest? Yes No___ 1T yes, plesse provide on g separale attachment (a)
details and (b) the answers (o questions IT{F)(4) through (6) with respect (o sich

sublagges,

B. What percentage of the space intended to be leased or subleased is now subjest to a binding

written lease or sublease?

V.  EMPLOYMENT IMPACT.

Indicate the number of people poesently employed at

.?

the Praoject site and the adlditionnl nurmber

that will be employed at the Project site ot the end of the firs? and second yaers afler the Project

has been completed, using the tables below fiow (1) e
comtraclers, and (3) employecs of indepeasdent conire
Also indicote below the number of wiorkers empl

infonmation regarding relocaied posilions shoul
relocated from other project sites finauced by ablig

tployess of the Applicant, (2) independen)
torz, (Do not include constriction worlcars),

| also indicate whether such posiiions are
ations previously sued by the Agency,

TYPE OF EMPLOYMENT
Employees of Applicant
Professional or Slalled | Semi-Skilled | Un-Skilled | Totals
Managerisl
Hew site/
; TBD TBD
Present Full Time New Eroject TBD TBED
New site/
Present Part Time iy B Ak TED TBD TED TED
Hew Sitae/ TH
Present Seasonal New Project TR o TBD TBD
TBD
First Year Full Time H J Painting presently has #& employees tssed
TBD
Fizst Year Part Time M J Painting presentlly has 4o efiployees |lansst
Fi TBD
e ¥ J Painting gresently has &p eployeas 1#@-"&’:
5 Yot F TBD
econd Year Full Time M J Painting Jpresent|ly has Fﬁ}ﬂpplﬂy’tﬂﬁ LAl

il
DEI43.50143 B shoess 1450045842 a

krfféj!

SRR

A



e

TYTE OF EMPLOYMENT
Independent Contractors
Professional or Skilled | Semi-Skilled Un-Skilled | Totals
Managerisl

Present Full Time \\
Present Part Time \
Present Seasonal \

First Year Full Time

First Year Part Time

Fitst Year Seasanal \

Second Year Part Time \\

Second Year Sensonal \

DUI49.00143 Businesy |49004p4v @



TYPE OF EMPLOYMENT
Employees of Independent Contractors
Professional or Skilled |  Semi-Skilled Un-Skillad Tatals
Managesial
s
Present Full Time \
Present Seasonal \\
™
First Year Full Tims \\
S
First Year Part Time \
First Year Seasonal \
Second Year Full Time \
Second Year Past Time \\
la?
Second Year Seasonsl \

B, Indicate below (1) the estimated salary and fri

nge benefit averages or ranges and (2) the estimated

number of employees residing in the Westermn New York Economic Development Region for all
the jobs a1 the Project site, both relained and created, listed in the tsbles deseribed in subsection A

above for each of the categories of positions listed in the chart below,

DER2.03147 Rowbnens | 4500404 o1 @



RELATED EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION

Frodessional or e et
Managerial Skilled Semi-Skilled |  Un-Skilled
El'h'mittﬂﬂuhu::' Mew Site/ Haw Sitm/ Naw Rit?.ﬂ' Mew Sitt?:!a"
Fringe Benefit mﬁm Hew Praject Hew Proiject| New Project| pey Projec|
or Ranges TBD TBD TED TRD
Bstimated Number of
ployees Residing in ALL 18 6 0
the Western New York
Emﬂ.c.]:buthmmt
L_Region'
C. Please describe the projecied timeframe for the creation of any new jobs with respect to the
tmdertaking of the Project:
j"‘:_- Aﬂl

Pleaze prepare o separate attachment deseribing in detail
site. Such attachment should describe the activities
employment. TBD - New Site/Few Project

E. Estimated Wage Impact. Please answer the questions below to sssist the Agency in
the impact of the wages paid and o be paid at the Project site on the local economy: -

1 What is your estimated current yearly payroll st

construction workers)? § THD
2022 Payroll - §3434.53

(de not include construction workers)7 §_TBD .

i What is the estimated yearly payroll
E TED .

ar wark

el — Fffﬁ’?"
i TTET . AHA S 7

the types of emplovment at the Project
petformed for each type of

silimating

the Project site {do not inglude
Hew Sita/Hew Project.

&1; 2023 Payroll - £2,
What do you estimate that you presently pay to New York
respect to jobs at the Project site (based vpon taxes befose |

i3 L
State in payrall taxes with
he Projest was undertakoen)

one year after completion of your project?

4. What do you estimate paying to Wew York State in payroll taxes one year after

completion of your project? § TED

3 What is the present estimatad fverage wage/salary plus fringe benefit total for sach full-

tme equivalent position at the Project site

(based upon such amounts paid before the
Praject was undertaken) (do not include construetion workers)? §_TRD

! The Westem New York Econamic Develapment Region consists of the following counties: Allegany,

Cattaraugus, Chautsuqua, Erle, and Nisgara,

OFIE45U6014T Nunlrenn § 43004 043



[ What do you estimated that yeur yearly paytoll will be at the Project site one year after
completion of the Project (do not inchuds sonstroction workers)? $TRD .

7. What do you estimate that vou will pay to New York State in payroll taxes with respect
to jobs at the Project site ane year afier completion of the Project (do not include
construction workers)? §_TED .

B. What do you estimate the estimated Everage wageisalary plus fringe benefit total for each
full-time equivalent position st the Project sito will be one year after completion of the
Praject (do not include construction workers)? _TBD a

9, If applicable, what are the estimated yearly aggregale average wage/salary ples fringe
benefit total 1o be lost a8 & result of the Project? 3 TRD :
Up Ta
10, Estimated number of construction jobs to be created with respect to the Project: 30
jolboa,

11, Bstimated Mew York State payroll taxes on construction jobs to be created with rspect to
the Praject: § TBD :

TR EE s

NOTE: ALL JOB OPENINGS ARE REQUIRED TO BE FILED WITH THE NEW
YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF LAROR AND THE CATTARAUGUS COUNTY
JOB TRAINING ACT PARTMERSHIP,

—w S

e LT — ————————

P, Froject Monetary Benefits, Please answer the questions below to assist the Agency in esimating
the ather positive monetary mmpacts that the Project may have on the local economy:

i Please attach the most recent tax bill{s) for each parcel of property which is expected fo
be a part of the Project site. Haye you attached such bills? Yes % 1 Mo . If ng,
please explain:

2, What is the estimated full cost of any real property improvements proposed to be

undertaken as part of the Project? §

gemedial clean-up fi%/7/4 Bldg Construct ion §l.5 Q':g?,./_,q /
S ‘What is the present estimated annua‘amount of Boods and services purchased relating o ),

the operation af the Project {excluding employes weges)? 3_TED . Qﬂ"

1>
S12089.00143 Businass 1450040457 é



5

I

el
l

4. Approximately how much sales tax do you presently pay to the State of Mew York
(inciuding boch the state share and the local share)? § ™0

3. What is the estimated annual amount of goods and services expeated purchased relating
to the operstion of the Project (excluding employee wages) following compledion of the
Project? 5 lﬂhigm@

Approximadely how much sales tax do you expect to pay to the State of New York

(including q'mh the state share and the local ghare) following completion of the Froject?
3 -,

;% As a result of the Projest, will there be any other public benefit to the State of New York,
Cattermugus County and/or any local govermment in New York State? Yes S :Ho .
If ves, please explain:

£ If the answer (o question IV.C.7. is yes, will any af the public benefit be o monetary
benefit? Yes o : No - If yes, what iz the estimated monstary benefit to (he State of
WNew York, Cattarsugus County andior ey local government in New Yorb Staga?
3_Tob |

il

OLICHI.0014Y Fasiazan | 400040002

e —— - - =

F T ; CING

ici . State the costs reasonably neccssary for the acquisition of the Project

site, the constouction of the proposed buildings and the auquisition and instollation of any
machinery and equipment necessary or convendent in connection therewith, nnd

inchuling ony
utilities, aceess roads ar appuricnnnt Fneslivies, using the following cutegories:
Descrintion of Cost Amount
Land & 233, 500
Buildings § 1, 000,000
Machinery and equipment costs g J00, 000
Utilities, ronds and appurienant costs $ J/04600
Architects and enginzering faes i “lopoo
Costs of financing g TBD
Construction loan fees and interest (if applicable) 4 TBD
Ofner (specify) ’
TN ES <S5 57 5 Fe.o00
3
16

,ri?éf_
. rfﬁfﬂ{ it

1~
/5/2%
g,f.f ﬁ'}"

S/
s>



—_— R el o |

3

STRL Y
£ ; . 2
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS L5 | 73350, | e

i - State the sources reasonably necessary for the firancing
of the Project site, the conmruction of the proposed buildings and the sequisifion and
mstallation of any machinery ond equipment necessary or convenient in connection therewith,

' ind incloding any utilities, access rosds or appurtcnant  facilities, using the fllowing
: categories:

’\/ Description of Sources Amount
Frivate Sector Financing 1
Public Sector
Federal Programs ¥
State Programs 3
Loczal Programs L]
Applicant Equity 3

Other (specify, e.g,, tax credits)

$
_— 5

TOTAL AMOUNT OF PROJECT
FINANCING SOURCES 3

D.  Amount of Toan réquestad: § ; .-[-E D
Maturity requested; years.

Hes & commitment for financing been received as of thig application date, and If so, from whom?

S1MB.0H43 Bralecss 15006042 @




Yes s No_x ., Instination Mame:
Provide name and telephone number of the person we may contact.

Name: Phone;
F. The percentsge of Project costs to be financed from public sector sources is estimated to equal the
following: g %
G. The total ;Egmt estimated to be borrowed to finance the Projeat i equel to the following: 8
VI F H5515T, 1 4 R E ENCY
A Tox Benefig,

L Is the applicant requesting any real Property tax exemption in connection with the Project

that would not be avaiiable to a project that did not involve the Agency? Yes
Na ;

I yes, bs the real proparty tax exsmptio being sought consistent with the Agency's
Uniform Tax Exemption Policy? Yies !E iNo_

2. Is the applicant expectipg that the financing of the Project will be secured by one or
more morigages? Yes ; Mo . 1f yes, what is the spproximate amount of financing
to be szcured by mortgages? § i]Eﬂ :

bl

5 the applicant expecting to be appointed agant of the ¢ purposes of avoiding
puyment of N.Y.5, Sales Tax or Compensating Use Tax? Yes ; Mo___ . If yes, what
is the approximate amount of purchases which the applicant expects to be exempt from
the N.Y.5. Sales and Compensating Use Taxes? § 128 oob ;

4. What is the estimated value of each type of tax-sxemption huing-mughl in conmection
with the Project? Please detai] the type of tox-exemption and value of each exempiion.

MN.Y.5. Sales and Compensoting Use Taxes: § ilﬁmd’ﬂ
Mortgage Recording Taxes: §
Real Property Tax Exemptions: § ooy AT Iil'.'!ld‘ﬁl\l"i
Other (please specify): §

Bpep

5. Are any of the tax-exemptions being sought in connection with the Project inconsistent
with the Agency's Uniform Tax-exemption Policy? Yes ; Mo . IF yes, please

explain how the request of the applicant differs from the Agency's Uniform Tax-
Exemplion Poliay:

B. Eroiect CostBepefit Informaion. Complete the attached Cost/Benefit Analysis so that the
Agency can parform a costbenefit aralysis of undertaking the Project. Such information should
consist of a list end detailed description of the benefits of the Agency undertaicing the Projest

12,0003 Bualegns 149002003 o



VIL

QIR0 4] Hualeess 1SE0410

(€-g., number of jobs crested, types of jobs created, economic development in the area, oic). Such
information should also consist of a list and detalled deseription of the costs of the Agency
undartaking the Project (e.g., tax revenues lost, buildings abandonad, &I, ).

BEFRESENTATIONS BY THE APPLICANT, The applicant understands end agrees with the

Agency as follows:

dob Listings, In sccordance with Soction 358-b(2) of the New York Genesal Mumicipal Law, the
applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any Financial Assistance from the
Agency, except as othorwise provided by eollective bargaining agrosments, new employment
opportunities created as a result of the Project will be listed with the New York Smate Dreparimeant
of Laber Community Services Division (e “DOL") and with the administrative emlity
{collectively with the DOL, the “JTPA Entities™) of the service delivery arem avoated by the
federal job trmining partnership act (Public Law 97-300) {"ITPA™), as reploced by the Workfores
[avestment Act of 1998 (Public Law 105-220), in which the Project is located,

iy ideration for 1ent:  In aceordance with Section B58-b(2) of the New York
General Municipal Law, the applicant understonds and agrees tat, if the Project receives any
Financial Assistance from the Ageny, except as offierwise provided by collective bargaining
agrecments, where practicable, the applicant will first consider persons eligible to paricipnte in
ITPA programs who shall be referred by the JTPA Bntities for new employmeant opporunities
ereated as a result of the Project

Annunl Sales Tox Filinss: In eccordance with Section §74(8) of the New York General Mumieipal
Law, the applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project reaeives any sales tx exemplions as
part of the Financial Assistence from ihe Agency, in ocoordance with Section E74(%) of the
General Municipal Law, the applicant agrees to file, or couse to be filed, with the New York State
Department of Taxation ond Finanee, the anvual form prescribed by the Department of Taxation
and Finance, describing the value of all sales tax sxemptions cluimed by the applicant and all
consultants or subcontractors retained by the applicant.

Annual Emplovment Repoyis: The applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives
any Financin] Assistance (rom the Agency, the applicaut agrees to file, or canse 1o be filed, with

the Agency, an an annus! basis, reports regarding the number of people employed at the project
site.

1_of Finanejal | ion. Neither this Application nor any other agresment,
document, certificate, project financials, or written statement Farnished to the Agency orby or on
behalf of the applicant in connection with the project contemplated by this Application containg
any untrue statement of a material faet or omits to state a material fact necessary in arder to make
the stalements contained hereln or therein not misleading, There s no faar within the special
knowledge of any of the officers of the applicant which has not been disclosed hersin or in
writing by them to the Agency and which materially adversely affects or in the future in their
opmion may, insofir as they san now reasonably foresce, materially adversely affect the business,
properties, assets or condition, finencial or atherwise, of the applicant.

3 ci equi ject. The Project would not be undertaken but for
the Financisl Assistonce provided by the Agency or, if the Project could be undertaken without

the Financial Assistonce provided by the Agency, then the Project should be undartaken by the
Agency for the following reasons:

1%



G. Complignee with Article | §-A of the General Municipnl Law: The Praject, as of the dsta of this
Application, is in substantial compliance with all provizions of articls 18-A of the General
Municipal incliding, but not limited lo, the provisions of Section §59-z and subdivisica one of
Section B62; and, the provisions of subdivision anc of Section 862 of the General Municipal Law
will not be violated if Financial Assistance is provided for the Project.

i ' State, pic Locsl Laws. The applicant is in substontial compliance with
applicable local, state, and federal tax, worker protection, and envirommental laws, niles, and
regulations.

L Falsc or Misleading (nformatigy. The applicant undsrsands that the submission of any knowingly
false or knowingly mislesding information mey lead to the immediate termination of any
Financial Assistance and the reimbursement of an amount equal to all or part of any fax
exemptions claimed by reason of Agency involvement in the Project,

I \flicis of Inerest: The applicant acknowledpes that the members, officers, and
employeas of the Apency are listed on the Agency’s website. No member, officer, or emplovea of
the Agency has en interest, whether direct o indivest, in any transaction contemplated by this
Application, except as hereinafter described:

K. Unifosm Agecy Project Aseeent. ‘The apphicant figrees {0 enter into a project benafits
agrecinent with the Agency where the applicant agrees that (1)the smount of Financial
Assistance 10 be received shall be contingent upon, and shall bear a direct relationship o the
success or fack of success of such project in delivering certzin deseribed public benefits (the
“Public Benefits”) and (2) the Agency will be entitled 1o recapture some or all of the Financial
Assistance granted to the applicant if the project is unstcoessful in whale or in part in defivering
the promised Public Bensfits.

L. Additionnl Infogmmalion. Additional informetion regarding the requirements noted in this

Application and other requirements of the Agency is included the Ageney's Poliey Manual which
can be accessed ar www calicoids.com.

DI2248 001 23 Bualnoan 14000432



I affirm under penalty of petjury that all statements made on this application ae true,
mm,mdmmplammﬂmhmnfm}rhmmdgc.

pncing Contractor Corp.

wjl pplicant

ol ol Michael J. John
R

Prezident

i

=

£

NOTE: APPLICANT MUST COMPLETE THE APPROPRIATE VERIFICATION
APPEARING ON PAGES 22 THROUGH 25 HEREOF BEFORE A NOTARY PUBLIC
AND MUST BI0N AND ACKENOWLEDGE THE HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT
APPEARING ON PAGE 26,

m———

e E——

—=rmm

z1
DRI045.00643 Benlaans 142006H42



VERIFICATION
{IT Applicant is & Corporation)

STATEOF New York )]
}848.:
COUNTY OF Cagra Eaugus )

J., Joh deposes and says that he Is the
(Wame of officer of applicant)

President of M J Painting Contractor Corp.

(Title) {Compeany Name) :
application; that he has resd the foregoing application and knows the contents thereof, and that the same
is true and complete and accurate to the best of his knowledge. Deponent Further says that the reason this
verification is made by the dwntnndmthyuidﬂmnpmhbﬂcmﬂmmiﬂ Company is &
corparation. The grounds of deponeot’s belisf relative to all mattess in the said application which are not
Stated upon his own personal knowledge ore investigations which deponent has caused to be made
conceming the subject matter of ihis spplication s well as information soquired by deponsed in the

course of his duties as an officer of and from fhe books and peper rparation,

k|
1

J. John
(officer of applicant)
Jwormn to re fie this
W day of Hy gﬁwsr ,20.9!
ﬂ 1! o [lh
Mat ic

MARY M. CHENETZ
MOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF MEW YORE
Mo, D1CHEIa2TA
Cualified in Cattaraugus County
Wy Commisslon Expiras 04-28-2023

DEZHB0I143 Biosinass LIS0H M2



HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

Applicent hereby releases County of Cattwvavpus Industidal Development Agoncy and the
members, officers, servants, sgents and employees thereof (horeinofter collectively reforred o as the
“Agency™) from, agroes that the Ageney shall not be liable for and agress 10 indemnify, defend and held
the Agency harmless from and agamst any and all liabilily ariging from or expense incurred by (A} 1be
Agency's examination and processing of, and action pursunnt 1o ar upon, the attzched Application,
regardless of whether or not the application or the Projeet doseribed theigin ar e tix exemplions and
other assistance requested therein are favorably acted upon by the Agency, (B) the Agency's equisition,
construction andlor installation of the Project deseribed therein nnd () any [irther action tmken by the
Agency with respect to the Praject; mcluding without limiting the generality of the foregoing, all enuses
ol nction and sttosmeys® fees and any other expenses incurred in cefending any suits ur actions which may
arise ag @ resull of any of the foregoing. If, for uny reason, the Applicant fails to conclude or consumimale
necesaary negoliations, or fils, within a reasanoble or #peaified period of time, 1o take reasonable, proper
or requested action, oc willidraws, nbandons, cancels or negleets the Application, or il the Agerey or the
Applicont are unable 1o reach figal ngreement with xespect (o the Penjeet, then, and in that event, upon
preseantion of an involce ftemizing the spne, Lhe Applicant sall pay 1o the Agency, its agonts or ssipns,

all actual costs incurved by the Agency in the processing of the Application, including attoreys' fees, if
amy,

M J Painting Contractor Corp.

; (Applicant)

Michag] .. John, Prasident

MARY M, CHEMNETZ
HOTARY PUBLIC-STATE CF MEW YDRK
ho 01 CHE2G21 89
Cwalfiad in Cattntawgus County
My Comminsion Expiras 0382022

26
THZHH.001 41 Business 143004083



APPLICATION FOR SALES/LEASEBACK TRANSACTION (Cont'd.)

I INFORMATION CONCERMING THE PROPOSED OCCUPENT OF THE PROJECT

B. Management of Com pany:
NAME AND HOME ADDRESS OFFICE HELD OTHER PRINCIPAL
 BUSINESS
l.-"llchagl 1 Jahn
| [ E ?ﬂﬂﬁ%fm Prasident Mone
FHLLEGH 1]
i ?Sgﬁﬁhﬂﬁm Vice President of Administration Norie
| HLE N
Michaed J. John 1]
101 M. 5 Straat ‘fice President Mong

Allegany, NY 14706

il ATA ING P

oe

A.  Description of the Project:

M J Painting has entered into an agreement with NYS DEC as part of the Brownflald
Cleanup Program to remediate the site for the purpose of future expansion of

M J Painting's Business with an dpproximate 15,000 sq ft office and paint shop building,
Brownfield site cleanup agreement $C905046-12-18 dated 1/14/2019.

E. Descriglion of the Equipment:

Purchase and installation of air intake system, air purifying system, sponge blasting

Bquipment, compressed air systermn, heavy duty telescopic forkiift, office equipment,

lacker roam equipment, HVAC equipment.

G. Profect Status:

3. Mebilization of equipment and instaliation of haul roade during the waek of £/9/2021.

Remedial cleaning of non-hazard petroleum impacts tentative start date is
October 1, 2021, lasting 6 months. Tentative building construction start May 2022,

Ss/sly
i~

&



G, Projeor Status: fa

Check & Dato Payee - Funds Expended Amont

Tatal Z36,9T9.48



CITY OF OLEAN Bill Ma.

00351 |
4021 COUNTY TAXES Sequence Ho 974
* For Ficel Year OLAO1AB02 1 to 12010203 | * Warrand Date 0112021 Pzye Na. laf |
....... I iuB I__.,I”:___I.__ﬂ i susimipn g e =5 e
Caimmuyss Cownty Tresmurar ean, ¥ oo Mioss Or. 812315 TLZH  94.040-1-2.3
L) Fiva Sear Bask Liule Vafey 103 Coun f1 0.3 Address: 350 Franklin 5t
PO Bex 31 Fivefiuae-drep box - bank howrs City of: Dean-City
Wiarmaw, NY |ajag Qlean & Allegany boca o Sehenl: CHlizan City
T Online areds cind-e4iku my MN¥E Tax & Finonce Seheol Disteics Code:
i) Painting Controctos Com, B - Woazan imdug Roll Sect. |
251 Homer 5t Parcel Acreape: B 33
Qlzan, MY 14760 Account M,
Bank Code
H }i o R T Han a ik Fibimatod E,u[# Aid: CIWIY 21, 799078
The Total Assessed Vilue of this property ig; B3, 500
The Uniform Percentage of Value wsed to sstablish sssessments in your municipsl ity was: B3.00
[be apsesanr sitimates the  Full Marker Velue of tis progerty as of duly 1, D01 was: EPMRE]
IT you Feel your ussessment b tou high, you have the riglit 1o seek 2 reduction in the future. For further infornstion,
please talk to your assessor or go to wwiwcatico.erg'renl_property. Flease nore that the period for fiing complaints
boa D DT L e R i
w- “ "-'l-lll'l:l:'-;-F;ﬂlll Tmblr.-'-u-l-l-l-:.l-t-d ll'lll.-irl.lll'l;“- Habes gor i-lb-vl-ll
Sty Tax - 3830 % A5 b un . S0 11055840 LI 14
sy 1 CECEHCY
Wt 4 b ATl
PENALTY SCHEDULE  [yiislindllnsepnt Amgoni Jupal Pue , -
Pue By W/ in LEIT14 INEENT TDTH.L 1 AHEE DU]L 51 ,1]?.1‘:
O 1517 LT 14 112811
0041203 LM ERNEAT 1,038 .48

Apply For Third Party Maorification By: 0700072021

LA

Yomespaldoy __ CAaCH




CITY OF OLEAN BillNe. 001742

2021 CITY TAXES Seguence Mo, 3051
¥ Far Fiscal Year GO0 L2021 w 055120022 * Wurrard D 501202 | Puge Mo, lof |
MAKE CHECKS PAVABLETO: QDAY INPERSON SIS oli AOME & LAl BESCism & Ck me
Gty af Gl Tity Ok (41200 9e.0d0=1-2.3
PIC: thems B0 Muajeial Iy Address: 350 Frankfin 5t
Wiinsaw, MY 1610 E Sistc S City of; Olean=Ciy
i CHome. 1 Y. 14008 Behoal: Qlean City
JU0 IP6:5601 or 718 A18-5600 b - Fii 2004 R 10 SEROPK NYS Tax & Dnance Schosl District Codes

bl Primuinig Contracior Carp, 240 - Vacuml fidus Rell Sect, |

291 Homer St " .. Paveel Acreage: .34

Cilesin, WY 14760 ?Fﬂ-‘ Aceonmt Mo,

Rank Code
Ry
wt 1 .
: s CITE 10TEA

PROPERTY TAXPAYERS BILL OF RIGHT EU‘}L Estimated State Aid:
The Total Assessed Value of this prapeiry is i,.DD]I 4,500
The Uniform Percentage of Value uscd o estanlish assexsments in your manicipality was: 8.0
1 he anstasiy Glimated the Full Morket Vabue of this pregarmy as of Jufy &, BHI9 was: L k]

IT you feel your aspessmant is too high, you have the right to sevit & réduction in the fulure. For further Information,
plenst talk 1o your assessor or go to www.catico.orprenl_property. Please nate that the perind for filing complaints
an the above isscasmiend by passed.

= I?.’i;.'.'!m? ..... T e : -~ ;'l.lL?f.alll:.-l.r:‘:ﬂTﬂ-':'-"
PROVEETY TAKLES T Clange Freon  Toxable Assssed Valio or Linlis Mntin per SHUG:
: . E %
2021 Ciy Taé T3R5 ) (R ] RE L0 A I2HN T | .19E00
PENALTY SCHEOBULE  Peindigflnierest  amypan) Total kg
Due By idulimzs ik 130310 LN ] TGT*-L TAEEE DUE s j. .293““]
[L R TR 14 1291, 10 Ly
AT LY 13036 i, 2189
bz Lk 12210 A3 & "‘-F‘Iﬂﬁf For Third Pﬂ'l:" Meilieation E:Ir mumz

PRlionze o

L T

mllu-'ﬂ.ﬂﬂh. e e g R, L ¢ |



N
i

o

e

N E
2 e oy !
AR i :
i ; i

H & 3 z i

I .

i3 =.

gl -

o

d¥W 3LIS
¥ LIgIHXS



BT M. Faining looks o eepered compeny lo Fransin Seest | Mews | desnlimesharsid com

hﬁps:i’hrmv.ulaanl'maﬁmrmli-::um.-'news.fm-g-pah!jn;p-}uulca.-tu-a:pand-nnmpany-tn-franklm-
street/article_d4779106-a550-511d-91d2-4949a8f72d51 , him|

M.J. Painting looks to expand company to Franklin Street

By RICK MILLER Qlean Timas Herald
Aug 14, 2021

iy

Roux Environmental, the contractor for the brownfield cleanup &t 350 Franklin St., MHean, moved equipment io the 9.5-acre
site to congtruct haul roads to remove contaminated sois and ather martesal. M..J, Painting Contractor Corp, will construct a
new, larger paint shop and an office building at the site,

Pholo proviced

hupamm.mruamm@mpunrgum-mw-mm.mimmwﬁulmﬂmmmwmmmﬁm.ummn... i



BTN h.d. Psinting looks 4o expand cormpany 10 Frankin Sires | Mews | oiasnlimedheraid com
OLEAN — Three years ago, M. J. Painting Contractor Corp, purchased nine acres of property on
Franklin Street from Park Centre Development.

Mike Jahn Sr., president of the company, said he's ready to clean up and develop the brownfield site to
include a larger paint shop and offices for his growing Interstate business,

John will prasent his project to the Cattaraugus County Industrial Developmant Agency ata mesting
on Thursday. He will be saeking sales tax and morigage recording fes axemptions and a paymant in
lieu of taxes agraement.

"It's going to be one of the biggest browrfield cleanups in Olean,” John said in an interview Thursday.
He declined to detall specifics of the cleanup because he had glgned a nondisclosure agreement.

However, the site is within the scope of the former Socony-Vacuum Oil Co. tank farm and adjacent io
the Olean Gateway project which ExxonMobil paid to clean up as a successor to Socony-Vacuum,

A contractor has already begun 1o build haul roads at the site where contaminated salls, pipes and
other matenials will be removed beginning in late Seplember Itis expected Io ake up 1o six months,
JOh= £313 "We e proud 1o De able 1o he'r clean i up ®

J0n= s3ad M J Paintng w~ich cumently ~as apou: 5] empioyess ~as oulgrown s space at 291
Horer 51 "We need a bigger paint shop bwilding, We want la mase 1 a lac Ty al s igge and
bener

The new expanded sile a so has access 1o the Wesger New Yore & Pennsy'sama Railroad Jobn
pomntad oul.

Also planned is an office building, parking lot and a storage area for finished products, John said. *it
gives us a lot of elbow room.”

John said, *I'm proud of what we've done al 291 Homer St We wanl 1o carry thal same look. that same
aftitude to 350 Franklin St. We're golng to take about half of tha acreage. The other half we are going to
put out there for another business or we may develop it oursalves.”

About four acres will be available for commercial or industral use, John said. "It will all ba cleaned up
first.”

The contractor has done seme drilling and begun to develop haul raads for the excavations.
mmdmmmmmmm-lm-mm-ﬁﬂlh#ﬂhﬂiﬁmmm1ﬂ-m1.hmm-m.. 3



TR0 .J. Pairding hooks 1o expand company o Fransin Sireet | Mews | olesnlmeshersid com
“We just need more space,” John said. *The offices on Homer Street will stay where they are. The new
paint shop will compliment aur ability to do more in-shap painting.”

John said the new paint shop and atiached office building on Franklin Street would accupy 15,000
square fest or more.

"Fart of which brought me to the site wera the brownfield tax credits,” John said. “I'm hoping because of
continued expansion and growth the IDA will be supportive as well.”

John said, “We love Qlean and the support we've always had. This is our hometown, I'm looking to
expand.” The company also fuels the local economy from the 24 trucks he's goton the road to fusl and
supplies. "'m huge on keeping dollars local," he explained.

"We're looking to increase employment and continue to grow,” John said,

(Contact reporter Rick Miller at rmiller @ oleantimesherald com. Follow him an Twitter. B AMNerOTH)

Rick Miler

MMMWMWWWMMMEumjm1m511d-ﬂ1m1hﬂhnw... @3



—

A B c D E — F
2 _ County of Cattaraugus OPERATING STATEMENT
3 | Industrial Development Agency -
4 April, 2024 2024 2024 2024 | 2024 2023
5 APPROVED M-T-D Y-T-D | BALANCE | Y-TD
5 |  BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL REMAINING | COMPARISON
7 | ;
g |INCOME:
8 |Interest on Accounts 520,000 30 $3.220 §16,780 344
10 JApps & Fees $500,000 $1,500 $398.833 $101,167 5418713
11 |CCCRG/Other Misc. Income 50 50 $224 51,778 $211
EH| Total 520,000 $1,500 $402,277 3119725 $418,668
13
[1a] =
15 |[EXPENSES: |
16 |Wages $200,000 $16,031 367,292 $132,708 $50,238
17 |Fringe Benefits $80,000 $6.112 520,577 550,423 $14,238
18 |A- Performance Bonus $20,000 $0 $0 520,000 §22.230)
18 |Board Meeting/Operations 32,000 $238 3758 51,242 5341
20 |Business Development $10,000 $561 52,410 §7.580 32,768
21 |Office Supplies/Service Confracts  |§1,800 $80 711 $1,089] $858
22 |D- Office Maint./Repairs/Equip 56,000 5240 $2.911 53,088 $3,736
| 23 |E- Office Phones/Cellfaxinternet sery 57,000 51.613 $3.823 $3.177 §2,522
24 |Postage $1,200 5108 3418 3782 5438
25 |Public Hearings 51,000 352 $301 $590 5420
26 | Traveliileage $3.000 518 EE §2,934 §21
27 | Service Charges __E0 $30
28 |Rent 1517.100 51,425 $5.700 $11.400 $7.125
29 | Real Estate Taxes $100 50 387 313 §91)
30 |Utilities 54,500 S306] $1,887 $2.643 52,226
31 |PropertyFire/Liability Insurance 35.000 $2.388 23,807 31,083 $4, 809
32 | Education/Training/Prof, Development 34,000 30 3 34,000 §0
33 | Professional Associations $8,500 $0 51,150 $7.350 $2.8345
34 |C- Professional Services 530,000 32,722 $56,383 -$26,383 $11.470
35 |F-Publications 15200 $0 $1. 328 -51,128 30
| 38 |Marketing/Promotion/Metworking | 1,000 50/ 50 $1.000 30|
37 |Railroad Sendces $25 $0! $0 525 30
38 |Miscellaneous §100 $0| T $100 80
39 |Project Expenses 55,000 $750 51,500 $3.500 §1.27%
40 [B- Consulling Expense 336,000 36,000 17,500 $18 500 343,915
41 |G-Great Lakes Cheese 50 $65,500 §55,500 355,500 355 500
42 Total Expenses $443,525 $93,185 $244,209 $199,348 $22717M1
43
a4 Net Differance  |576,475 -591,665 $158,068 -§79.621 181,797,
45 '
46 |A-Yearly payment
47 |B-Includes Yearly payment
48 |C-Includes payments due Harris Baach Bl
44 [0- Includes |T Invoicas, accounting  [software, computer storage, monthly office cleaning, yearly window cleaning, fawn
| 50 |E- Includes monthly cell phones, internat, apple storags, siorage back up and office phone lines
51 [F- Pubkications and ad made in local directory i |
52 |G-Feas to Harrs Beach | |

53




Current Assets

CATT CO, BANK

SAVINGS CCH

SAVINGSFT

CATT, CO.CAPITAL RES, CORP,
Five Star Cl

T

KeyBank Investment

PETTY CASH

SECURITY DEPOSIT - RENT
Acoounts Receivishle

g assel

Deferred Ciuttlows

bease Hability

ACCTS RECEIVABLE

Total Current Assets

Property ond Equipment
EQUIPMENT

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
LAMND
RAILEROADMIMPROVEMENTS
ACCUM DEPRECIATION

Total Property and Equipmant
Oeier Ascots
Total Other Assets

Total Azzeiz

Current Liabilities

MWYS RETIREMENT LOAN ACCT,
Emploves Health [ns Payable
Federal Payroll Taxes

HYE WITHHOLDING

Social Security Tax Payable
Medicare Withholding Tax Pay
WY5 Betirement Emplover Portio
Dieferrad Inflows

accumudated amort lease gsses
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCTS, PAYABLE SERV. AGREEME
ADCRLUED PAYROLL

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Tarm Liabilities
Pension Liability

Total Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

COUNTY OF CATTARALIGUS IDA
Balance Shes|
April 30, 2024

ASSETS

S18,606.32
5.216.46
153,811.98
438,979.84
300,000,00
661,024,59
112,734.90
75.21
2.775.00
10,000,040
73,708.92
7930500
(56,156.72)
1 76.86

23025836

18,423.95
22, 173.08
145,298 92
907,195 96

(870,546.17)

246,549

0.0

¥ 1 346,805.10

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

{126.69)
3.00
14.40
2,894.47
1,361 80
31850
9,388.00
10,002.00
17,552.20
571244
15,000.00
7,583.29

701341

133.287.00

133,287.00

203,300.41
Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only



Capatal

Retained Earnings
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL
et Income:

Total Capital

Total Liabilities & Capital

COUNTY OF CATTARAUGLS TDA
Balonce Sheet
April 30, 2024

| BT5 36T 40
310072085
[ 58,6823

2.343,507.69

5 2.546,808.10

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only



Current Azsels
CATT C0), BANE
SAVINGS CCE
ZAVINGS FT

CATT. CO, CAPITAL RES. CORP.

Fiva Smar CD

Cir's

EayBank Investmant
PETTY CASH
SECURITY DEPOSIT - RENT
Accounts Becsivable

lease assel

Dieferred Outflows

lease liability

ACCTS RECEIVABLE
lease amortization expense

Tatal Current Assats

Propersy and Exquipment
EQUIPMENT

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
LAND
RAILROADVIMPROVEMEMTS
ACCLIM DEPRECIATION

Tatal Property and Equiprment

Other Assets
fiet pendion asset

Total (iher Asseds

Total Ass=is

Current Liabilitics

Employ=s Health Ins Payable
Fedaral Pavroll Taxes

WY¥S WITHHOLDING

Socinl Security Tax Payable
Medicare Withholding Tax Pay
Y3 Retirement Employer Portio
Dederred Inflows

accumulzted amort lease asset
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
interest expenses

Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
Totul Long-Term Liabilities

Total Lizbilities

COMNTY OF CATTARAUGUS IDA
Balance Shest
Apeil 30, 2023

ASSETS

198,128.22

521192
8,293.72
438,657.7%
450, 000.00
£31,415.00
107,621 82
120,40
1,350.00
10,000.00
73,708.92
§7 356,00

169.451.25)

146.85
4,257 63

[, 547,322.95

3842395
217308
149,298 93
$07.199.94
(BT0,546.17)

24654974

S0, 186.00

50,186.00

5 2,243,958.69

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

30
9,280,973
2,150.25

633,18

148 36

&, 120,00
179,281 .00
4,257.63
18,930.00
(144237

240362 08

0,00
240,362.58

Unaudited - For Managemen: Purpases Only



COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS IDA

Balance Sheet
April 30, 2033
Capital
Retained Earnings 1,500,726.87
COMTRIBUTED CAPITAL 0OTI06
Met Income L0, 794,78
Total Capltal 2,003.585.71
Tatal Lizhilitles & Capital 5 3 203,058.60

Unawdited - For Management Purpeses Only



B o

Economic DE‘-’ElEpI‘I‘IE.‘ﬂH:

The final Fiscal Year 2024-25 State Budget has been released. This budget represents 5237 billion in state spending.
Sizable deficits were predicted when Governor Hochul delivered her Executive Budget Proposal in January, however
revenue projections have since exceeded expectations. New York will maintain fiscal reserves at 15 percent.

The Final Budget also includes a wide range of policy items, including a new housing deal, measures to address crime in
the state, codification of the Governor's Empire &l Initiative, and steps to move the State’s climate goals forward.

This mema cutlings provisions included in the final budget agreement that may of interest to you, Please let us know if
you would like any additional information, or coples of any bill language.

Ei ic De nt ri ns

550 million for Restore MY
5598 million for CHIPS (additicnal 560 million)
s 593 million for the regional advanced manufacturing partnership initiative
e 515 million for CATs, 514 millien for COEs
& 5500 million for the Albany Nanotech Ultraviolet Lithography Center [NY Creates)
s 5250 million for NY RUSH
o 5275 million for MY Al Consortium
* 5100 million for Downtown Revitalization
e 5100 milllon for NY Forward
s 5200 million for ON-RAMP workforce development centers
¢ 580 million in capital funding for NYS Council on the Arts

Transportation, Economic Deve nt, Environmental Co tion

Part U - Dormitory Authority of the State of New York Omnibus State & Municipal Authorization for Certain Projects -
REIECIED

Fart V = Extend the Dormitory Authority of the State of New York's Subsidiary Authorization

The final budget extends until July 1, 2026, the Dormitory Authority of the State of New York's authority to establish
subsidiaries to take title to the property of borrowers regulated under Public Health Law Article 28, that have defaulted
on loan agreements or mortgages with DASNY,

Part £ — Extend the authorization of the New York State UDEC to administer the Economic Development Fund (EDF)
The final budget extends the authorization of the New York State Urban Development Corporation (UDC) to administer
the Empire State Economic Development Fund (EDF) until Juby 1, 2025,

Part KK = Extend Videoconference Participation In Public Meetings
The final budget extends authorization for public bodies to conduct public meetings with some members and the public
joining by videoconference until July 1, 2026.

FTE Weashmgg lor Avediie, A0 Floor Aoy, WY 12200 | p. 51842464058 | fox 3IB 4246 405% | wwei iy secc g



hﬁi‘!{!-«w‘Eﬁ%JEE@TATE

’.

T

E-l::murntl:uwah:npmerﬂf:mn
Final New Part 55 = "Locol Economie ent "

The final budget includes language to allow the Authorities Budget Office to create a searchable database displaying
data regarding economic development benefits. The ABD is required to submit a quarterly report containing key statistics.
The language does not include requirements for reporting to the ABD or authorize the ABD to promulgate any related
rules or regulations. Subpart B of this part subjects all state and |local authorities to the Open Meetings and Freedom of
Information faws,

Senate New Part 00 —Restrict the legal authority of members of the Public Authorities Control Board in evaluating
publicly financed projects - REIECTED

Final New Part TT = Empire Al
The final budget enacts legislation relating to the establishment of the New York State Empire Artificial Intelligence

Research Program, The language sets forth labor standards for any projects done with money appropriated to Empire Al,
and directs the Division of Science, Technology and Innovation to work with relevant agencies to ensure a clean energy
supply for the institute and minimize negative environmental impacts. The bill directs the consortium to annually report
on the Empire Al Research Institute at the University at Buffalo. The report must detail how the institute is achieving the
goals and mission set forth, job creation impact, total investment, and ather factors,

Education, Labor and Family Assistance Bill

Final New Part EE = Local Tax Exemption for Affordable Multi-Family Housing
The final budget allows localities to provide for the exemption of rental multiple dwellings constructed in a benefit area.
nue Bill

Senate New Part AA — Changes to the Digital Gaming Tax Credit - REIECTED

HOUSING PROGRAMS AND POLICY

s A new 485-x tax incentive Lo créate new housing in New York City, including affordable rantal housing and
homeownership opportunities.

* An extension of the completion deadline for prajects in the now-expired 421-a incentive program through 2031,

» Authority to allow localities to adopt incentives for both mixed-income and 100 percent affordable housing
outside Mew York City, and to support development of accessory dwelling units statewide.

= A new incentive to encourage affordability in commercial to residential comversions in New Yark City.

= Autharity to lift outdated restrictions on residential density in Mew York City to deliver more housing.
£ pilot program to enable the City to legalize existing basement and cellar apartments in certain areas of New
York City.
The creation of a 5500 million capital fund to build up to 15,000 units of housing on state land.
5600 millicn in capital funding to support housing statewide.

= MNew protections for tenants and homeowners, including anti-price gouging measures for renters and stronger
enforcement and preventative measures to protect homeowners from deed theft.

= Efforts to combat discrimination against Sectien 8 households seeking to use their vouchers to secure housing
and discrimination against affordable housing providers on the insurance market,

L Wiashingion Avenue, dth Floor Ao, MY 12200 oo S 420 4058 | g S5 4230 4059 | wowsiysscie cing



Economic Devalopment Council

s 5150 millien for New York Housing for the Future to subsidize construction of cooperative rental and
cooperative homeownership 100% affordable housing.

5140 million for capital improvemenits of New York City Housing Authority developments.

580 million for capital improvements for Mitchell-Lamas.

575 million for capital improvements of public housing authorities outside of New York City.

%50 million for Land Banks to redevelop blighted or abandoned properties.

540 million for capital awards to upgrade vacant rertal units owtside of New York City.

S40 million for Infill Housing to fund development of small homes within unused and underutilized lands with
existing development patierns.

510 million for capital improvements of rural housing subsidized by the Federal USDA 515 program.
£25.5 million in other one-time capital assistance projects.

& B 8 ® B ®

ARTICLE Vil LANGUAGE NEW LOCAL AUTHORITY DATABASE AND OPEN MEETINGS LAW
GREEN MEANS NEW LANGUAGE ADDED TO LAW

Section 1. The public authorities law is amended by adding a new section 8 to read as follows:

§ 8. Local authorities searchable subsidy and economic developmant benafits database, 1, For the purposes of this
section, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

{a) "Economic development benefits" shall mean:

(i} funds made available by a local development corporation for economic development, or job creation purposes
Including, but not limited te, grants, loans, and bonds; and (i) bonds and tax exemptions which are applied for and
preapproved or certified by or on behalf of an industrial development agency for economic development.

(b) "Qualified participant™ shall mean a project operator pursuant to section eight hundred seventy-four of the
general municipal law with a project pursuant to section eight hundred fifty-four of the general municipal law.

{c) “Full-time equivalent" shall mean a unit of measure, which Is equal to one filled, full-time, annual-salaried position
in a manner consistent with federal calculations.

{d} "The office” shall mean the authorities budget office.

{e} *The database" or "the searchable database™ shall mean the database created pursuant to subdivision twa of this
section.

{f} “The project” shall mean specific work, action, endeavor, contract, or agreement far which any economic benefit
as defined in paragraph (a) of this subdivision, is made available or awarded by a local development corporation or
industrial development agency to a person, business, limited liability corporation or any other entity.

2, Notwithstanding any laws to the contrary, the office shall create a searchable database, displaying data regarding
economic development benefits that a qualified participant has been awarded. Such searchable database shafl
include the following data, features, and functionality to the extent practicable:

(a) the ability to search the database by each of the reported information Relds;

(] the ability to be searchable, downloadable, and posted on a publicly accessible website as well as referenced on
the office’s website, with a direct link to the database;

{c) the ability to digitally select defined individual fields corresponding to any of the reported information from
qualified participants to create unlque database views;

(d) the ability to download the database in its entirety, or in part, in 8 common machine-readable format;

{e] a definition or description of terms for fields in the database;

110 Wb Il A, Al Hoo Allzceey, =Y 122200 | g G518 4246 4058 | lcna ST A3, A059 | wharwe ivwsecds g



Economic Development Councl

() a summary of each separate economic development benefit defined in paragraph (a) of subdivision one of this
section awarded to qualified particlpants;

{g) a user-friendly guide to outfine the features and functionality of the database;

(h) a dedicated email account for the public to direct questions refated to the database, and the office malling
address, office telephone number, and name of the chief officor;

[i] the following data on local development corporations shall be included:

(i) relating to grants, the source of funds for the grant, the name and address of the entity that received the grant, the
date and amount awarded, how the grant funds will be used, whether the grant proceeds were expected to result in
new jobs being created, and if so, how many jobs were planned to be created and how many jobs have been created
to date;_

{ii} relating to loans, the source of funds for the loan, the name and address of the entity that recelved the loan, the
date and amount awarded, the loan interest rate, the length of the loan in years, the amount repaid to date, how the
loan funds will be used, and whether the loan was provided to the recipient for the purpose of creating jobs, and if so,
how many jobs were planmed to be created and how many jobs have been created to date; and

[iii} relating to bonds, the name and address of the recipient of the bond proceeds, the amount and date of the bond
Issuance, the bond Interest rate, the year the bonds are expected to be fully retired, the amount of bond princlipal
retired during the reporting period, how the bond proceeds are used, whether the bond proceeds were provided to
the recipient to create jobs, and if so, how many jobs were planned to be created and how many jobs have been
created to date; and

{i} the following data on industrial development agency projects shall be included:

{i} project name, project type, project location, and the project’s complete address, including the postal code in a
separate and searchable field;

(if) whether the project is part of another phase or multi-phase, the category of the project purpose, the total project
amount, the benefited project amount, if the project type was a bond, the bond amount, if the project type was a
lease, the lease amount, whether the qualified recipient is a not-for-profit, the date the project was approved,
whether the industrial development agency took title to a property, and if so, the date that title was taken, and the
year financial assistance is planned to end;

(iii} the qualified participant’s name and the qualified participant's complete address, including the postal code ina
separate and searchable field;

()the amount of project tax exemptions granted, including for state sales tax, local sales tax, county real property
tax, local property tax, school property tax, mortgage recording tax, the total exemptions, and the total exemptions
net of real property tax law section four hundred eighty-five-b;

{v) the amount of payments in llou of taxkes agreed upon and actually made to the county, local municipality, or school
district, the total amount of payments in lieu of taxes agreed upon and actually made, and the net exemptions once
the payments in lieu of taxes are subtracted from the total project tax exemptions; and

[(vl) thie total number of employees for the project prior to industrial development agency status, estimate of jobs to
be created, average estimated annual salary of jobs to be created, annualized salary range of Jobs to be created,
original estimate of jobs to be retalned, estimated average annual salary of jobs to be retained, current number of
full-time equivalents, number of full-time equivalent construction jobs during the reporting fiscal year, and the net
employment change.

3. The office shall submit a gquarterly report to the governor, termporary president of the senate, and speaker of the
assembly outlining key usage statistics of the database created pursuant to subdivision two of this section Including,
but not limited to, the total number of unique users that quarter.

[0 wors b ey Avecnuse, Alh Flooe Adbaoy, MY 122100 | g 518426 4008 | lox 518426 405 | wiwewttnysiscde; eaigg



BEconomic Develcpment Council

Section 1. The public authorities law is amended by adding a new section 2829 to read as follows:

§ 2820, S5tate and local authorities subject to the open meetings and freedom of information laws. All state and local
authorities, as such terms are defined in section two of this chapter, as well as all subsidiaries of such state and local
authorities, as such terms are defined in section two of this chapter, shall be subject to the provisions of articles six
and seven of the public officers law relating to the freedom of information and open meetings laws respectively. All
state and local authorities, as well as all subsidlarles of such state and local authorities, shall, to the extent
practicable, stream all open meetings and public hearings on their website in real-time, post video recordings of all
open meetings and public hearings on their website within flve business days of the meeting or hearing and malntain
such recordings for a period of not less than five years.

11T Woshinglon Avenue, 4ih Booe sloors, BY T22000 | @ S1TE426 40585 | lax 5 IR 426, 4059 | saaw nyseclo o



crystal@cattcoida.com

Subject: F: Advocacy Alert NYS Budget - What's In 8 What's Out

Government

Affairs

4.22.24 Advocacy Alert: NYS Budget - What's In & What's Qut

Three weeks overdue, state leaders have passad a budget totaling 5237 billion,

What's In?

Good Cause Eviclion

The budget includes a sweeping housing plan designed to stimulate the building of new
housing in New York City. Along with new funding and incentives to increase housing supply,
Menw York City-style rent control ks coming to Upstate. Known as Good Causa Eviction, the
state is capping annual rent increases at either 10% or 5% plus the Consumer Price Index -
whichever ia lower. There are some carve ouls based on landlord porifolio slze and for new
construction. This palicy will be mandatory in NYC, but all other municipalities will have to
opt-in. The optin provision iz a significant victary over the criginal Good Cause Eviction

proposal.

Tha state mandate for employers to provide five days of dadicated COVID-18 sick leave will
sunset on 7/31/2025. The Governor had proposed a sunset this summar, but the final budget
agreement pushes the mandate out another year. New York is currently the only state that
still requiras this type of leave.



The budget expands the state’s current Faid Family Leave program to provide 20 hours of
paid sick fime for pregnant employess lo attend prenatal care visits. The budget is also
mandating paid, 30-minute breaks for new mothers for the purpose of breast milk
BXprassion

Ach Retail Cri

Assaulting a refail worker will now be a Class E felony. The crime is currently a Class A
misdemeanar. Governor Hochul saild the change was needed to help address the scourge of

retail theft happening across the state.

Medicaid Spanding [ncreasa

The budget increases the state’s Medicaid spending share by approximataly $6 billion. That
new spending is mostly offset with a new tax on Managed Care Crganizations. If approved by
the federal government, the MOC tax will be reimbursed by the feds. This new revenue is
helping fo fund, in part, an increase of $500 million to hospitals and nearly 3300 million to
nursing homes across the state.

Economic Development Programs

The budget includes a $250 million investment to create Empire Al at the University at
Buffalo. The state invastment is expected to leverage additional private funding. Empire A is
designed o support cutting edge research and develop standards and best practices for
Arificial Inteligence deployment.,

Building off the success of Buffalo's own Northland Werkforce Training Center, the budget
funds $200 million to create ON-RAMP (One Metwork for Regional Advanced Manufactiring
Fartnerships) in high-impact locations across Upstate. The ON-RAMP program is a key
building block companent of the regional SMART-I 90 Tech Hub funding application currantly
being considered by the U.5. Department of Commerce.

The budget also funds another around of FAST-NY (Focused Aftraction of Shovel-Ready
Tracts Mew York) at $100 million to help boost business attraction afforts.



The BNP champloned all three of these proposals.

TAF Increase

The state's Tuition Assistance Program will 2ee an increase in the minimum award from 3500
to 1,000 and an increase [n the eligibliity threshold from $80,000 to $125,000 in net taxable

income,

Pension Changes

Pension reform initiated under Governor Cuomo is unwound as part of this budget. Tier V|
amployees will now be able to have their pension banefits based on an average of thair last
threa years of service instead of five years. This change is expected to cost NYS 34 billion.

What's Out?

Matural Gzas Ban

Despite various proposals baing advanced in Albany, the final budget did not include a ban
on natural gas. The BNP continues to push back on these misgulded plans as we sirongly
advocate for the state to ensure affordable, reliable energy as it works to reduce

emissions. While a ban was not included in this budget, this issue is far from over. Join us in
telling lawmakers to reject a ban on natural gas.

Manual Worker Pay Clarification

Despite a reasonable solution that was advanced as part of negotiations, the budget failed to
reform a confusing pay schedule provision for manual workers which has resulled in some
ermployers facing very expensive lawsuits. Employers should understand what rodes are
defined as manual workers and ensure these employees are paid weekly to be in full

compliance with current law,

"Uniair' Business Praclices

The Governor had looked to expand the penalties for deceptive business practices by
creating a new category defined as unfair. The proposal was wisely omitted from the final
budget as It was overly broad and would have driven frivolous lawsuits without improving
consumer protection.



Increase in Shor-term Disablity Banefits

The Governor had also looked to significantly increase shon-term disability which would
impact both employees and employers. YWhile current rates have not seen an Increase in
many years, the Govamor and Legislature did not agree on an approach and punted on this
issue, for now,

BUFFALO
N NIAGARA
PARTNERSHIP
-

257 W. Genesee 5t | Sulte 800

Buffalo, N.Y. 14202

(718) 852-7100

thepartnership.org

L {Iv]in]lQ)

This ermail was sent on behalf of The Buffalo Niagara Partnership. To unsubscribe click here.
T change your subscription preferenoes, click here



FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF COREY@CATTCOIDA.COM

From the Buffalo Business First:
https:fwww.bizjournals.com/buffalo/news/2024/04/29/holiday-valley-
improvements-upgrades-renovations.html

SUBSCRIBER CONTENT:

Traval & Tourism

Ski resort invests $2.5M to bolster four-
season business

A view ol Holiday valley in the ski resort's "off" season.

JOED VIERSA

By Tracey Drury - Senior Reporter, Buffalo Business First
Apr 29, 2024



(® Listen to this article  3min i

Holiday Valley Resort is investing another $2.5 million into its
Ellicottville campus in a bid to increase year-round business opportunity.

The company detailed its plans in an application to the Cattaraugus County Industrial
Development Agency for sales tax abatement for upgrades and improvements
throughout the resort, including some aimed at increasing efficiencies and technology,

The resort, owned by Win-Sum Ski Corp., has put a few million dollars into the
facility every year to boost operations, spending more than $130 million over the
past 25 years, That includes more than $10 million the previous two summers.

This summer’s investments will bolster ski operations with new snow-
making equipment and updates to hotel rooms, including new mattresses,
In addition to 102 traditional hotel rooms at the Inn at Holiday Valley, the
property is also home to the 138-room Tamarack Club, a mix of condo

and hotel rooms and home to John Harvard’s Brewery & Ale House.

The improvements at the inn will include updates to 33 rooms in phase two
of a project that began last summer with 33 rooms. Being able to offer people
options like the Inn, Tamarack Club and other rental management properties
throughout the area give the company the opportunity to give people a great
“home away from home” experience, said Dash Hegeman, marketing director.



Renaovations this summer at the inm at Holiday valley include new matiresses and guest room updates.

HOLIDAY YALLEY RESORT

"Holiday Valley has a long history of investing in its infrastructure in order to give
the best guest experience possible, and the renovations taking place at the Inn
and the Tamarack Club are more examples of this," he said. "No matter the season,
we want guests who are visiting us to be as happy and comfortable as possible.”

Outside, Holiday Valley will add two sets of eight pickleball courts with portable nets;
renovate the warming hut and wedding pavilion; add EV charging stations; make
updates to parking areas; and make technology improvements across the property.

Founded in 1957 as a ski area, Holiday Valley now offers four seasons
amenities, including golf, trails for mountain biking, an outdoor
aerial park with climbing and zip lines plus an outdoor pool.

With a workforce that ranges from 500 to 1,500 seasonally, Holiday Valley attracts
customers from across the region as well as from Ohio, Pennsylvania and Canada.
Hegeman said volume has been returning since the border reopened in late 2021,

"Being able to welcome our Canadian friends back to
Ellicottville, post-pandemic, was something we've been very



excited about and has certainly helped with visitation,” he said.

00060000
Hotels in Buffalo 2024

Fooms
Rank Prior Rank Name/ prior (*new or not ranked)/ URL
1 Seneca Niagara Resort & Casino
2 Seneca Allegany Resort & Casino

3 Hyatt Regency Buffalo




JOB FAIR

Thursday, May 2, 2024 10am to 2pm
101 N. Union Street
(Manny Hanny Building)

No matter which field you're in, you'll surely find a job post that
perfectly fits you and your capabilities.

CA BOCES « Cattaraugus
Cutco Corporation County Corrections

Great Lakes Cheese « The Pines Health
Beacon Light Care and

FC| McKean Bureau Rehabilitation
Center

« Laborers Local 621

« Northstar

« JCC Workforce
Development

« Community Bank

« and MANY MORE

of Prisons

« INtandem
Cattaraugus
County
Dresser Utility
Solutions
Salamanca
Rehabilitation &

Nursing Center ;
9 Open to the Public
Get to know companies and jump-start your career!

*x Kk Kk X

—

_attaraugus-Allegan




hittpswww. oleantimeasharald. cominews/state-jobless-rates-in-cattaraugus-allegany-counties-droppad-in-
marchfarticle_Bd778862-01ae-11ef-aBe7-6317170d79¢1. htmi

FEATURED

State: Jobless rates in Cattaraugus, Allegany counties dropped
in March

By BOB CLARK bdark@oleantimesherald.com
Apr 23, 2024

County Unemployment Rates (not seasonally adjusted)

® Rate is less than 3.0 percenl
& Ratais 3 0-3.8 parcant

* Rate is 4.0-4.0 percent

o Raltais 5.0-5 9 parcant

B Rate 5 60 percent or greater

A map of New York counties coded by unemployment rate In March,
Courteay NYS Department of Labor

Area unemployment rates dropped faster than statewide results in March, the state Department of
Labor reported Tuesday.



The Cattaraugus County unemployment rate dropped half a point in March to 4.7%. The rate in
March 2023 was 4.5%.

The labor force was 33,500 in March, down about 500 from February but up about 200 from March
2023. The number of employed workers dropped by 300 in March to 31,200, up about 100 from
March 2023, The number of unemployed dropped about 200 in March to 1,600, but up about 100
from March 2023.

Allegany County’s unemployment rate dropped to 4.8% in March, down half a point from February.
The rate In March 2023 was 4.4%.

The labor force numberad 20,200 in March, down about 100 in February and up about 400 from
March 2023. The number of employed workers was steady in March at 19,200, up about 300 from
March 2023. The number of unemployed dropped about 100 to 1,000 in March, but up about 100
from March 2023.

All data come from the Department of Labor and are not adjusted for seasonal changes. Rates are
based in part on the monthly Current Population Survey.

Statewide, unemployment dropped from 4.4% to 4.3% in March.

The lowest unemployment rate was 3.2% in Tompkins County, followed by 3.4% in Nassau and
Rockland counties. The highest unemployment rate was 6% in Lewis County, followed by 5.7% in
Bronx County and 5.6% In Herkimer and Jefferson counties.

Nationwide, the unemployment rate was 3.8% in March, up three-tenths of a point from March 2023,
according to the LS. Bureau of Labor Stalisfics.

MNorth Dakota had the lowest jobless rate, at 2%, followed by South Dakota at 2.1% and Vermont at
2.2%. California had the highest unemployment rate at 5.3%, followed by 4.8% in lllinols, New
Jarsey and Washington.

Bob Clark
City Editor



https://www.cleantimesherald com/news/slate-cattaraugus-allegany-counties-see-higher-sales-tax-recaipis-in-
march-cities-see-lower/article_6f6dasa-0260-11af-b2ef-7 7alfGedfd00.html

State: Cattaraugus, Allegany counties see higher sales tax
receipts in March; cities see lower

By BOB CLARK bclarki@oleantimesherald.com
Apr 25, 2024

Percentage Change Year-Over-Year
M Increase more than 10 percent

[ increase between 5 percent and 10 percent
] Increase |ess than 5 percent -\
L] Decrease less than 5 percent
1 Decrease mare than 5 percent

S
o,
-

]
FAa
P
__._'_,.r'

Pt

¥ o

Hwrva mh:;tr_!:i ;i-"" _;r._.__,.r',-
e

Aornap of quarterly sales tax collections by county for the first quanter, showing changes between 2023 and 2024,
Cowrtesy Office of the State Complrallar

Local counties saw higher sales tax receipts in March, the state's fiscal watchdog reported
Wednesday, but local cities saw lower receipts.



Local government sales tax collections totaled $5.6 billion in the first quarter of 2024, the Office of
the State Comptroller reporied Wednesday, an increase of 1.6% compared to the same quarter [ast
year. That rate was the lowest quarterly growth rate since the first quarter in 2021, and was largely
driven by New York City as several upstate regions experienced a year-over-year decline.

“Local sales tax collections in the first guarter showed modest year-over-year growth, led by New
York Cify and its resurgent hospitality mdustry,” Comptroller Thomas DiNapoli said. "The numbers
from the city signal a healthy tax base and a return to its pre-pandemic role as a major driver of
sales tax growth in the state. Collections outside the city were reiatively flat, resulting from a variety
of economic influences.”

Cattaraugus County receipts rose B.6% to 34.91 million in March. Since Jan. 1, receipts total $12.59
million, or up 0.7% from the first three months of 2023. The increase was tied with the city of
Salamanca for the second-highest in the Westem New York region.

Receipts in March include adjustments to estimated payments in January and February, with many
taxing bodies seeing large swings in receipts at the end of each quarter.

City of Olean receipts dropped 2.2% to $443,586 in March from the year before. Operating on a
fiscal year starting June 1, the city has received $4.55 million in sales taxes receipts, up 4.92% from
the first 10 months of the 2022-23 fiscal year.

The 2023-24 city budget calls for $5.7 million in sales and use tax receipts, with two months and
$1.15 million under budget. The city collected $776,964 in April and May 2023,

The city of Salamanca reported sales tax receipts of §78,509 in March, down about 2.5% from
March 2023. Since the beginning of the year, receipts have totaled $221 305, up 0.7% over the first
quarter of 2023.

Allegany County receipts increased 25.2% to $3.25 million in March, the largest increase in the
Western New York region and the third-highest in the state. Since the beginning of the year, $7.71
million has been collected — up 7.3% from the opening months of 2023. The increase was the
highest among the seven govemments which collect sales taxes in Western New York,

The Western New York Region saw receipts drop 13.9% in March to $102.54 million, driven by an
18.2% decrease in Erie County, an 8.7% decrease in Miagara County, and an 8.4% decrease in
Chautavqua County. In the first quarter, receipts dipped 4.9% fo $322.36 million, with the largest



decline being a 6.4% dip in Erie County.

Cn a county-by-county basis, Westchester County had the strongest growth at 12.7%, followed by
the counties of Sullivan County at 12.4%. Yates County had the steepest decline at ¥.1%, followed
by Franklin County at 6.8%, and Erie and Delaware counties at 6.4% each.

Twalve of the 18 cities outside of New York City that impose their own sales tax experienced year-
over-year growth in the first quarter. Oswego had the strongest increase at 15.3%, followed by
Glens Falls at 8.4%. Of the six cities that saw declines, Norwich experienced the sieepest drop at
7.3%.

Bob Clark
City Editar



hitps:/fwww.oleantimesherald_com/news/olean-common-council-mulls-funds-to-study-moving-senior-center-youth-
rec-to-olean-centeraricle  5MB5af8e-01ce-11el-a366-a7Tb14a4b7d 26 html

| cEnTERPIECE || FEATURED |

Olean Common Council mulls funds to study moving senior
center, youth rec to Olean Center Mall

By BOB CLARK belark@@oleantimesherald.com
Apr 24, 2024

The main enfry to the Olean Center Mall,
Bob Clark/Olean Times Harald

OLEAN — City officials looking to see if moving recreation programs to the Olean Center Mall need
halp with the numbers before giving the idea an up-or-down vota.



The Olean Common Council Committee of the Whole tabled a $3,200 engineering contract with
Allegany-based PLYWOOD Studios to assist the city's Department of Community Development with
analyzing a potential move of senior citizen and youth recreation programs to the Olean Center Mall.
Several council members had questions for Mayor Bill Aiello, who was not present at the meeting,
and all seven council members voted to table the resolution until May 14,

Aldermen noted that city officials toured Skyview on the Ridge — the former lrondequoit Mall east of
Rochester — in May to see progress at that site by developers and to discuss plans, including
potentially moving recreation activities to the Olean mall. The town of Irondequoit — with a
population of just under 51,000, according to the U.S. Census Bureau — constructed an $8,9
million, 41,000-square-fool community cenler at the site after a 2019 referendum approved a §7.5
million municipal bond for the project.

Skyview on the Ridge and the Olean Center Mall are owned by Angelo Ingrassia, who purchased
the Olean site in late 2021.

Clean officials have not agreed to any such development at the Olean Center Mall, but community
deavelopment staff have been working to see if such a project would be feasible and worth exploring
fully. If approved, the confract tabled Tuesday would help with budget estimating, Community
Development Coordinator Keri Kerper said. This would help the city figure out the estimated costs of
the work and let officials decide if it would be worth pursuing or to help with grant applications.

Any proposal would have to answer a question, David Anastasia, D-Ward 7, said, "Why this is
baneficial to the city.”

He said a number of other projects need to be pricritized, and he also was concermned over the future
of the Ash Center building and whether it would be left vacant by the move.

J.R. Bennion, R-Ward 1, said, "The city garage is dilapidated, the salt shed is condemned — we
haven't even talked about money for those things." He added that he wanted to view the concept
through the lens of "is this a real need, or just a want?”

Sonya McCall, D-Ward 4, noted the city had just spent money on the heating systems at the senior
center, and she wanted more information on future uses for the structure,

"There may be value in looking at youth recreation,” she =aid, noting the city rents space in the
former 5L John's School in North Olean.



While up-to-date lease figures were not avallable Tuesday, Times Herald records indicate the city
paid $15,000 to lease the space in the 2019-20 school year. No specific budget line in the city's
2023-24 budget states the rental fee for the building, but a line in the youth and recreation services
section allocated $19,000 miscellanecus fees for service,

Vermnon Robinson, FWard 6, suggested that the developer pay for the architect's assistance, as it
would be to help develop the mall property.

Several other council members spoke In favor of looking at the plan, but all agreed to table the
maotion.

“l think It's Important to conslder moving the rec center to the mall,” Jason Panus, R-Ward 2, said.
“The developer wants something to draw attention to the space.”

‘| think it's an opportunity to generate revenue,” said Jennifer Forney, R-Ward 3, |looking to the
example set by the William O, Smith Recreation Center. |n addition, *having walked through the mall
lately, there's such great opportunity there.”

“As one of the biggest eyesoras in Olean, it's also one of the biggest opportunities,” said council
President John Crawford, D-Ward 5, adding that until the city knows what a project could cost, “you
can't ask for money if you don't know how much it's going to cost."

He also noted there are "interested parties” looking at the current senior center, and he did not
expect it to remain vacant.

In December 2021, Olean Town Centre LLC purchased the mall from original developer Zamias for
Just under $6 million. In October, Ingrassia presented a $20.6 million plan to redevelop the site to the
Cattaraugus County Industrial Development Agency. Working with Williamsville-based People Inc.,
plans Include renovations, the demalition of the former Bon-Ton department store space and the
construction of housing for individuals with developmental disabilities.

The mall opened in 1977 but has steadily declined in tenants since a major push in the area's retail
landscape to the West End and town of Allegany in the mid-1990s, The Great Recession of the late
2000s also led to an increase in mall vacancies — many from chain bankruptcies and cost-cutting
measures, while some were due to traffic decreases at the mall. Several businesses have left the
mall in recent years, and anchor stores Kohl's and J.C. Penney Co. have restricted access to the
interior of the mall through their spaces.



Public restrooms in the mall have also been closed due to poor condition,

The city acquired the senior center property in June 1977 from Park Center Development. The
7,800-square-foot structure was built in 1910 and previously served as a bus station. The youth
center has been housed in the former St. John's Schoel in North Olean for more than 20 years.

Previously a Catholic elementary school until 1995, the site became the home of Southem Tier
Catholic School in 2023. The city leases several classrooms and use of other facilities.

Bob Clark

City Edilor



Hey there, Friends!

Long time, no chat! But don't worry, we haven't forgotten about you. Time for a little
catch-up on all things RocketCup Coffeal

Remember when we kicked off this wild ride with the goal of bringing communities
back to life? Well, | gofta say, | think we're on to something! The vibes at
Cattaraugus Cafe are off the charts. Seriously, the love and positivity from the
community are like fuel for our rocket, Check out some snapshots below to get a
taste of the fun we've been having — open mic nights, Bingo for Books, sports
galore, DIY flower bouquets... the list goes on!




Now, hold onto your mugs because we've got some big news brewing. Drumroll,
please... We're spreading our RocketCup love to Olean, New York! Yep, you heard
that right. Anather spot to get your caffeine fix, just 45 minutes from our original
haunt,

You guys, our mission to sprinkle a little magic into the world is really taking off,
And guess what? We owe it all to YOU! Seriously, none of this would be possible
without your suppert and love.

So, if you're still on the fence about trying out RocketCup Coffee, now's the time to
dive in! We'll even deliver your favorite blends right to your doorstep. Can't say no
to that, right? Check out our lineup on our product page below.



P.5. Quick heads-up: we've got just SEVEN of the world’s coolest mugs left. Yup,
these babies are the ultimate coffee companions, and they're yours when you sign
up for a subscription. Trust me, you don't wanna miss out! Sign up for a
subscription

Catch you on the caffeine side,

Tom Cullen

email; tom@E rocketcupcoffes.com
cell: 773-680-8987

ROCKETCUP

COFFEE

Copyrght {T] 2024 Revifalize Colfes Company. Al nghis resensad.
Wilant o change how you receive these emalls? update or unsubgeribe




